Putting the Community First B|A|R|N]E|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING

HENDON AREA COMMITTEE
DATE AND TIME

TUESDAY 2ND MAY, 2017
AT 7.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF HENDON AREA COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Brian Gordon LLB
Vice Chairman: Councillor Val Duschinsky
Councillor Maureen Braun Councillor Tom Davey Councillor Nagus Narenthira

Councillor Charlie O-Macauley  Councillor Dr Devra Kay

Substitute Members

Councillor Adam Langleben  Councillor Sury Khatri Councillor Ammar Naqvi
Councillor Hugh Rayner Councillor Joan Scannell Councillor Mark Shooter
Councillor Zakia Zubairi

In line with the Constitution’s Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit
public questions or comments must be submitted by 10AM on the third working day before
the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is deadline at
10AM, Wednesday 26 April. Requests must be submitted to maria.lugangira @barnet.gov.uk
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Charlwood — Head of Governance

Governance Service contact: Maria Lugangira, 020 8359 2761

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting 5-10
2. Absence of Members (if any)

3. Declarations of Members Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and
Non-Pecuniary Interests

4. Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)

5. Public Comments and Questions (if any)

6. Members' Items (if any)

7. Petitions (if any) 11-16

8. Matters referred from the Hendon Area Residents Forum (If any)

9. Area Committee Funding- Community Infrastructure Levy (if any)

10. Bell Lane/ Green Lane, NW4- Request for zebra crossing facility 17 - 30

11. Colindeep Lane - Pedestrian Improvements (Initial Assessment) 31-54

12. Greyhound Hill, NW4 Request for Pedestrian Facility 55 - 68

13. Abercorn Road, Traffic Management Scheme 69 - 80

14. Forward Work Programme 81 -84

15. Any item(s) that the Chairman Decides are Urgent

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Kirstin Lambert
kirstin.lambert@barnet.gov.uk 020 8359 2177. People with hearing difficulties who have a
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee
Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed
custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.




You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.
Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




This page is intentionally left blank



Decisions of the Hendon Area Committee
20 February 2017

Members Present:- AGENDA ITEM 1

Councillor Brian Gordon (Chairman)
Councillor Val Duschinsky (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Maureen Braun Councillor Dr Devra Kay
Councillor Nagus Narenthira

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Tom Davey Councillor Charlie O-Macauley

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting of the Hendon Area
Committee held on 26t October 2016, be agreed as a correct record.

ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Charlie O-Macauley and Councillor
Tom Davey who was substituted by Councillor Hugh Rayner.

DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND
NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Councillor Val Duschinsky declared a non-pecuniary interest in relation to Agenda ltems
10 and 11, by virtue of having a Member’s item on the agenda in her name regarding
Friends of Mill Hill Park.

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

None were received.

MATTERS REFERRED FROM THE HENDON AREA RESIDENTS FORUM (IF
ANY)

None.
PETITIONS (IF ANY)

None.



8.

MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

The Committee considered three Members’ items.

The Chairman, Councillor Brian Gordon invited Councillor Sury Khatri who
introduced the Member’s item in his name, which related to the proposal for a new
pedestrian Crossing in Langstone Way Mill Hill East NW7.

Following consideration of the Member’s item, the Committee RESOLVED:

That the Commissioning Director for Environment instructs officers to
undertake a feasibility study on the option to install a pedestrian crossing in
Langstone Way, Mill Hill with an allocated CIL budget of up to £5,000 and to
bring an update back to the Committee.

The Chairman, Councillor Brian Gordon introduced his item which related to a
white line facility in Broadfields Avenue South.

The Commissioning Director for Environment, Mr Jamie Blake noted that the
Environment Committee is due to consider a report on footway parking. Mr Blake
informed the Committee that Broadfields Avenue South can be added to a
subsequent report on footway parking.

It was therefore RESOLVED:

That the Commissioning Director for Environment be instructed to include
Broadfiels Avenue South as part of future footway parking works.

The Chairman invited Councillor Adam Langleben who introduced his item relating
to Brent Green, Hendon NW4. Mr Blake explained that the second improvement
proposal, set out in the report, relating to vertical traffic calming measures would
be contrary to Council policy.

Following discussion, the Committee RESOLVED:

That the Commissioning Director for Environment instructs officers to
progress traffic improvements 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6 in relation to Brent Green,
Hendon as set out in the report and detailed below with an allocated CIL
Budget of up to £25,000.

1. A dedicated cross-over close to Nishmas Yisroel.

3. Better signage and speed warnings.

4. Better road markings.

5. A reduction in the kerb height to aid the elderly, wheelchair users and
those with buggies.

6. Resurfacing and re-paving of Brent Green. The pavement in particular has
not been re-surfaced in some time and shows signs of historic re-surfacing
which is an eyesore.

The votes for each of the Members’ items were recorded as follows:

For

6

Against 0

Abstentions 0




MEMBERS' ITEMS - REQUESTS FOR FUNDING FROM HENDON AREA
COMMITTEE BUDGET

The Committee considered four Area Committee Budget funding applications.

Councillor Nagus Narenthira introduced the application which she had agreed to
sponsor, submitted by the Colindale Community Trust. The Committee noted the revised
payment schedule which was published as an addendum to appendix A. Following
consideration the Committee agreed the application subject to the condition that funding
by The Drapers Fund is forthcoming and that, in turn, this is match funded by Genesis.
The votes for this application were recorded as follows:

For 5
Against 0
Abstentions 1

Councillor Val Duschinsky introduced the application which she had agreed to sponsor,
submitted by the Friends of Mill Hill Park. In relation to a query about alternative funding,
the Committee noted that applications can be made for memorial benches. Following
consideration, the application was agreed. The votes for this application were recorded
as follows:

For

6
Against 0
Abstentions 0

The Chairman invited Councillor Sury Khatri to introduce the application which he had
agreed to sponsor, submitted by the Mill Hill Bowling Club. Mr Gilbert, Secretary of the
Bowling Club also joined the table. The Committee heard that funding would be used to
put measures into place to ensure that the Club can meet future financial challenges.
Following discussion, the application was agreed. The votes for this application were
recorded as follows:

For 6
Against 0
Abstentions 0

In Councillor Naqvi’s absence, Councillor Nagus Narenthira introduced the application
which was sponsored by Councillor Ammar Naqvi and submitted by Love Burnt Oak.
Following discussion, the application was agreed. The votes for this application were
recorded as follows:

For 5
Against 0
Abstentions 1
RESOLVED:

1. That the Committee approved the application submitted by the Colindale
Community Trust (sponsored by Councillor Nagus Narenthira) for funding of
£9,999 from the Area Committee Grants funding stream, subject to the

7



10.

11.

condition that funding by The Drapers Fund is forthcoming and that, in turn,
this is match funded by Genesis and subject to due diligence tests being
met.

2. That the Committee approved the application submitted by the Friends of
Mill Hill Park (sponsored by Councillor Val Duschinsky) for funding of
£6,725 from the Area Committee Grants funding stream, subject to due
diligence tests being met.

3. That the Committee approved the application submitted by Mill Hill Bowling
Club (sponsored by Councillor Sury Khatri) for funding of £4,000 from the
Area Committee Grants funding stream, subject to due diligence tests being
met.

4. That the Committee approved the application submitted by Love Burnt Oak
(sponsored by Councillor Ammar Naqvi) for funding of £9,400 from the Area
Committee Grants funding stream, subject to due diligence tests being met.

AREA COMMITTEE GRANTS FUNDING

The Chairman introduced the report and the Commissioning Director for Environment
presented the item which sets out the budget allocations for the Hendon Area
Committee.

It was RESOLVED:

That the Hendon Area Committee noted the amount available for allocation during
2016/17, as set out in Appendices 1 and 2.

HIGHWAYS PROGRESS UPDATE ON HENDON AREA COMMITTEE ACTIONS

The Commissioning Director for Environment presented the report which sets out the
progress updates and actions previously agreed by the Hendon Area Committee.

Following consideration, it was RESOLVED:

1. That the Committee noted the update and actions set out in Appendix 1 of
this report.

2. In the matter of Manns Road/Garden City/Chilton Road — Edgware CPZ
Review

i That the Hendon Area Committee give instruction to the
Commissioning Director for Environment to liaise with Ward
Councillors in developing proposals to amend the Edgware CPZ in
Manns Road/Garden City (and Chilton Road),

ii. That the Hendon Area Committee, give instruction to the
Commissioning Director for Environment to, once proposals have
been developed following liaison with Ward Councillors, carry out a
statutory consultation on proposals to amend the operational hours

8



12.

13.

in these roads to Monday to Sunday 8am to 11pm;

That subject to no objections being received to the statutory
consultation, referred to in recommendation ii, the Committee instruct
officers to introduce the changes to the operational hours to Monday
to Sunday 8am to 11pm;

That the Committee agree that if any objections are received as a
result of the statutory consultations, referred to in recommendation ii,
the Commissioning Director for Environment will consider and
determine whether the proposed changes should be implemented or
not, and if so, with or without modification.

That the Committee noted that an allocation of £5,000 from this year’s
CIL Area Committee budget has already been agreed to investigate
amendments to operation hours of the CPZ in these roads.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee noted the standing item on the agenda, which lists the business items for
2017. The Commissioning Director for Environment noted that the Forward Plan will be
updated to reflect the agreed actions at this meeting.

It was therefore RESOLVED:

That the Committee considered the items included in the 2017 work programme.

ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

The meeting finished at 8.30 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM|7

Hendon Area Committee

2 May 2017

Petition for the Committee’s
Consideration

Report of | Head of Governance

Title

Ward | Mill Hill

Status | Public

Urgent | No

Key | No

Enclosures | None

Maria Lugangira, Governance Officer
Officer Contact Details | maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk
020 8359 2761

Summary

This item provides the Hendon Area Committee with information relating to a petition that
has been referred up from the last meeting of the Hendon Residents’ Forum.

Recommendations

1. That the Hendon Area Committee note the petition referred up from the 22nd
March 2017 meeting of the Hendon Residents’ Forum.

2. That following consideration of the petition highlighted at 1.1, the Committee
gives instructions in accordance with its powers, outlined at section 5.4.1.

www.barnet.gov.uk



mailto:faith.mwende@barnet.gov.uk

1.  WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

1.1 At its meeting on 22" March 2017, the Hendon Residents’ Forum referred up a
petition to the Area Committee for its consideration. This petition is as follows:

Title of Lead Detail/text of petition No. of
petition petitioner signat
ures
Request Mr Glendor Gardens is a narrow cul de sac residential road. At | 27
Parking Charles the end of the road there is a small lane leading to Mill Hill
Controlled | Chee, Ms | Broadway. Mill Hill Railway Station with service to Kings
Zone in F Aitman Cross is a 10 minutes’ walk through the lane from Glendor
Glendor and Gardens.
Gardens, Residents
NW7 of Glendor | On the left-hand side of Glendor Gardens is where the
Gardens, | residence park. Between the residence park cars and the
NwW7 right-hand side of the road is the single car’'s width access

and exit. On the right hand side of Glendor Gardens is a
grass verge layby of approx. 3 metres wide with trees. At the
end of the grass verge are hedges and metal railing. The
other side of the metal railings is a drop of approx. 30 metres
which is the M1 motorway. Please see pictures to show how
Glendor Gardens Road site is.

Our reasons are outlined below.

a) Commuters are parking in Glendor Gardens which is
a short walking distance to Mill Hill Broadway Rail
Station causing shortage of parking spaces for the
residence of Glendor Gardens. There is a large
metered paying parking facility in Mill Hill Railway
Station but obviously these commuters are using
Glendor Gardens for free parking.

b) Other cars user and heavy vehicles are also parking
onto the grass verge layby causing damage to the
grass verge.

c) Abandon vehicle are often and on the increase and
also motorhomes/caravan being abandon.

d) A three storey Self Storage has been built in Apex
Corner which is 500 yards from Glendor Gardens and
shoppers from the parade of shops in Apex corner,
these car users are using Glendor Gardens as their
parking facility.

e) Emergency vehicles, service vehicles, delivery vans,
dustbin/waste collections vehicles etc, often cannot
come down Glendor Gardens, due to vehicles parking
on both sides of Glendor Gardens

f) The nearby surrounding roads to Glendor Gardens
that already have control parking zones, therefore the
non-permit holders and not residents of Glendor
Gardens are using Glendor Gardens as their free
parking.

12



Title of Lead Detail/text of petition No. of
petition petitioner signat
ures

The residents of Glendor Gardens request what are the guide
lines and implication for control parking zone and are in
favour for this application for Control parking zone and have
collated signatures for a petition.

Further information:
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgEPetitionDisplay.aspx?ID=
43&RPID=567533557&HPID=567533557

i

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 In accordance with the council’s Public Participation Rules (Article 18 of the
council’s constitution) petitions in between 25-1,999 signatures can be referred
up from the relevant Residents’ Forum to the Area Committee from the where
funding is required. At its meeting on 22" March 2017, the Hendon Residents’
Forum referred up a petition as outlined at 1.1 of this report.

2.2 The Committee’s instructions are requested in relation to the petition in
accordance with its powers, outlined at 5.4.1 of the report.

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED
3.1 Not applicable.
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

4.1 The Area Committee decisions will be minuted and any actions arising
implemented through the relevant Commissioning Director.

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION
5.1.1 The implications are contingent on the agreed course of action.

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

5.2.1 None in the context of this report.
5.3 Social Value

5.3.1 Petitions provide an avenue for members of the public to request the Council
to take an appropriate action.

54 Legal and Constitutional References

5.4.1 The Council’'s Public Participation and Engagement Rules (Article 18 of the


https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgEPetitionDisplay.aspx?ID=43&RPID=567533557&HPID=567533557
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgEPetitionDisplay.aspx?ID=43&RPID=567533557&HPID=567533557

5.4.2

5.4.3

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

5.7

5.7.1

5.8

5.9

Council’s constitution) states that the Area Committee has the following
powers in determining petitions:

1. Take no action;

2. Refer the matter to a chief officer to respond to the Lead Petitioner within
20 working days; or

3. Instruct an officer to prepare a report for a future meeting of the Committee
on the issue(s) raised with a recommended course of action.

The rules further state that the Lead Petitioner will be given five minutes to
present the petition to the committee. Following the presentation the
Chairman and Committee Members have an opportunity to ask the Lead
Petitioner questions.

Responsibility for Functions, Annex A, of the council’s constitution states that
Area Committees can consider petitions which receive between 25 and 1,999
signatures which have been referred by a Residents’ Forum.

Risk Management

Failure to deal with petitions received from members of the public in a timely
way and in accordance with the provisions of the Council’s Constitution
carries a reputational risk for the authority.

Equalities and Diversity

Pursuant to the Equality Act 2010 (“the Act”), the council has a legislative duty
to have ‘due regard’ to eliminating unlawful discrimination, harassment,
victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act;
advancing equality of opportunity between those with a protected
characteristic and those without; and promoting good relations between those
with protected characteristics and those without. The ‘protected
characteristics’ are age, race, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy, and
maternity, religion or belief and sexual orientation. The ‘protected
characteristics’ also include marriage and civil partnership, with regard to
eliminating discrimination.

Consultation and Engagement
None in the context of this report.

Insight

Not applicable.

14



6.1

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Meeting of the Hendon Residents’ Forum, 22" March 2017 — Issues List with
Responses:

http://barnet.moderngov.co.ukl/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=183&MId=865

5&Ver=4

15


http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=183&MId=8655&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=183&MId=8655&Ver=4

This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM
Hendon Area Committee

2 May 2017

Title

Bell Lane/ Green Lane, NW4- Request
for zebra crossing facility

Report of

Commissioning Director for Environment

Wards

Hendon

Status

Public

Urgent

No

Key

No

Enclosures

Drawings:

Option 1: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-01
Option 2: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-02
Option 3: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-03

Officer Contact Details

Jamie Blake — Commissioning Director for Environment
Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

10

Summary

This report details the results of the feasibility study which involves introducing measures to
improve road safety at the corner between Bell Lane and Green Lane, including installing a
zebra crossing and additional school signs. It puts forward three options for consideration
in terms of addressing pedestrian and safety concerns.

Recommendations

1. That the Hendon Area Committee note the review of safety improvements on
Bell Lane, NW4, as outlined in this report and the appendices to this report
and shown on the enclosed drawings.

2. That the Hendon Area Committee approves that recommended Option 3
should be to be progressed to detailed design and public consultation but
note that the scheme cost is in excess of the maximum budget available to the
Hendon Area Commiittee.

www.barnet.gov.uk



mailto:Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

3.

That, subject to funding being made available, the Hendon Area Committee
give instruction to the Commissioning Director for Environment to carry out a
statutory consultation on the approved option .

That subject to no objections being received to the statutory consultation,
referred to in recommendation 3, the Hendon Area Committee instruct the
Commissioning Director for Environment to submit this scheme at part of the
2018/19 Local Implementation Plan (LIP) submission

That the Hendon Area Committee agree that if any objections are received as a
result of the statutory consultations, referred to in recommendation 3, the
Commissioning Director for Environment will consider and determine whether
the agreed Option should be implemented or not, and if so, with or without
modification, subject to funding being made available.

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

Following a petition by residents in October 2016, and with local Ward
Member support, the Hendon Area Committee discussed the options for
introducing measures to improve road safety at the corner between Bell Lane
and Green Lane, including installing a zebra crossing facility.

Following discussion of the item and having considered the petition, the
committee unanimously agreed and it was therefore resolved:

1. To note the petition.
2. To instruct the Commissioning Director for Environment to:

a) Carry out a feasibility study to establish safety measures around the
Bell Lane/ Green Lane junction, basing the study on a previous 2012
proposal which included a zebra crossing;

b) Undertake further assessment to identify other potential safety
measures around the Bell Lane/ Green Lane junction and study and;

¢) Report findings, costs and funding required to Hendon Area Committee
in March 2017 and make recommendations. Funding up to £5000 was
agreed.

This report is therefore required to investigate the viability of installing a zebra
crossing on Bell Lane with a view to enhance pedestrian and safety
improvements.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

This particular approach to prioritise pedestrian improvements is informed by
i) site observations on pedestrian experience, and ii) pedestrian survey data.

2.2 The current pedestrian desire line is influenced by the schools in the
vicinity and consequently, many children are crossing the roads. This
information was used to determine the location of the zebra crossing. The
schools are:

18



2.3

2.4

2.5

* Bell Lane Primary School;
* Beth Jacob Grammar School for Girls;
» The Independent Jewish Day School,

* Hendon School.

As part of this feasibility study, the personal injury accident data was analysed
investigating the most 60 months of accident data from 1 September 2011 to
31 August 2016 within the study area. There were a limited number of
accidents (five accidents in total and all classified as slight) all occurring on
Bell Lane at the junction with Green Lane and at the junction with Alexandra
Road. Table 1 below shows a summary of the accidents within the study area:

Table 1 — Summary of the Personal Injury Accident Data

Accident Reference

0113SX20962

0113SX20070

0111SX20811

0112SX20015

0115SX20260

Summary

This accident involved two cars. Vehicle 2
reversed into parked Vehicle 1 on Bell Lane
at the junction with Alexandra Road.

This accident involved two cars. Vehicle 1
turned left into path of Vehicle 2 on Bell Lane
at the junction with Green Lane.

This accident involved two cars. Vehicle 1
collided with the rear of Vehicle 2 who was
waiting to turn right on Green Lane at the
junction with Bell Lane.

This accident involved two cars. Vehicle 2
pulled out into the path of Vehicle 1 on Bell
Lane at the junction with Alexandra Road.
This accident involved two cars. The view of
Vehicle 2 was blocked by parked cars, as
Vehicle 2 pulled out of junction, approaching
Vehicle 1 hit off side of Vehicle 2 on Bell
Lane at the junction with Alexandra Road.

A high number of these accidents involved vehicles making turning
movements at the junction with Green Lane and Alexandra Road. There were
no speed related accidents, or any involving pedestrians on Bell Lane.

Following the site survey, accident analysis and a review of the traffic and
pedestrian crossing movements, three options for installing a zebra crossing
on Bell Lane were developed which have been illustrated in table 2 below:

Table 2 — Zebra Crossing Options

Option

Option 1

Summary

The proposed location for the zebra

19



2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

4.1

C2016_BC/001031_08- crossing is opposite Bell Lane primary
DESIGN-01 school. This option involves modifying

existing tactile paving to accommodate
the new zebra crossing. In addition a
lighting column is to be relocated to
the back of the footway and the
‘SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR” markings
are to be replaced with the zebra zig
zag markings.

The proposed location for the zebra

Option 2 L
crossing is 25 metres west from the
C2016_BC/001031_08- junction with Green Lane. This option
DESIGN-02 involves cutting back approximately 9
metres of the existing parking bay in
order to prevent parked cars from
obstructing sight lines.
Option 3 The proposed location for the zebra
C2016 BC/001031 08- crossing is 17 metres east of the
D_ESIGN—O3 B junction with Stratford Road opposite

property No. 74 Bell Lane.

The indicative cost for building a zebra crossing is detailed out in paragraph
5.2.1 below is £35,200. There may be associated costs for any lighting
columns that may need to be relocated. This will be confirmed as part of
lighting design during the detailed design stage.

The options have been reviewed on site by Officers and the preferred location
for the zebra crossing is Option 3 which is detailed on drawing
C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-03.

The Officers recommendation is to construct a zebra crossing opposite
property no. 74 due to existence of several existing vehicle crossovers within
the study area.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED
In addition to the three options set out above, the only other option at this
stage is not to proceed with any of the proposed improvements of the

scheme; however, this will not address the original concern raised in the
petition regarding pedestrian safety on Bell Lane.

Option 3 is the favoured option and Options 1 and 2 are not recommended.
POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

Once the recommendation is approved and subject to funding being
approved, detailed design of the zebra crossing would be undertaken. Ward

20



5.1
5.1.1

5.1.2

5.1.3

5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

members and residents living in close proximity to the crossing location would
be notified of the intention and comments invited. Implementation would follow
once any issues have been considered and resolved where possible with a
view to implement subject to funding being made available.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

The scheme will help to address the Corporate Plan delivery objectives of “a
clean and attractive environment, with well-maintained roads and pavements,
flowing traffic”, “Barnet’s children and young people will receive a great start in
life”, “Barnet will be amongst the safest places in London” and “a responsible
approach to regeneration, with thousands of new homes built” by helping
residents to feel confident walking to school, helping to reduce traffic

congestion.

Improvements that encourage walking or other active travel will help to deliver
the active travel and recreation opportunities identified in the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy for children and the population generally.

The Joint Strategic Needs also identifies that encouraging travel by foot,
bicycle or public transport could drive good lifestyle behaviours and reduced
demand for health and social care services.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

London Highways Alliance (LOHAC) schedule of rates have been used to
carry out a preliminary high level cost estimate for installing a zebra crossing
as shown below in Table 3, which will need to be refined by LOHAC upon
completion of concept design:

Table 3 — Zebra Crossing Cost Estimates

Activity Estimated costs

Detailed Design £7 000
(Includes statutory processes, Topographical survey procurement,
STATS searches, advertising, public consultation, safety audits etc.)

Build Cost £25 000
Sub-TOTAL £32 000

Implementation & post implementation fee @ 10% £3 200

GRAND TOTAL £35 200

The Hendon Area Committee should note that all Options including the
recommended Option 3 are be above the maximum budget for the Area
Committee CIL funding of £25,000. Therefore the zebra crossing cannot be
funded by the Area Committee and would need to be prioritised in the 2018/19
Local Implementation Plan (LIP) Budget. Therefore funding cannot be
guaranteed at this time.




5.3
5.3.1

54
5.4.1

5.4.2

5.4.3

54.4

5.5
5.5.1

5.6
5.6.1

5.7
5.7.1

5.8
5.8.1

Social Value
As procurement is via existing term or framework arrangements there are no
relevant social value considerations in relation to this work.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Council’s Constitution, in section 15 headed “Responsibility for Functions”
(Annex A) states that Area Committees may take decisions within their terms
of reference provided it is not contrary to council policy and can discharge
various functions, including highway use and regulation, within the boundaries
of their areas in accordance with Council policy and within budget.

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places an obligation on local traffic
authorities to ensure the expeditious movement of traffic on their road
network. Authorities are required to make arrangements as they consider
appropriate for planning and carrying out the action to be taken in performing
the duty.

The Council as the Highway Authority has the necessary legal powers to
introduce or amend Traffic Management Orders through the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984.

Statutory consultation will be carried out in accordance with the provisions of
The Local Authorities’ Traffic Order (Procedure) (England and Wales)
Regulations 1996.

Risk Management

The introduction of a zebra crossing can result in road traffic injury accidents
in the vicinity. This will be mitigated by selecting a location that serves the
pedestrian desire line and discourages crossing close to but not on the
crossing. A road safety audit will be commissioned during detailed design
stage.

Equalities and Diversity
The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities
Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:
e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010
e advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups
o foster good relations between people from different groups

Consultation and Engagement
A public consultation will be carried out on the proposals and details of the
proposals will also be outlined on the council’s website.

Insight
The proposals have been informed by site, traffic and pedestrian surveys in
the vicinity of the proposed crossing point.

22



6.1

6.2

BACKGROUND PAPERS

October 2016 Hendon Area Committee
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/q8657/Printed%20minutes %2026t

h-Oct-2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1

Link to the petition requesting a Zebra Crossing on Bell Lane
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s35287/Petitions%20Report.pdf

23


https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8657/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Oct-2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8657/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Oct-2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s35287/Petitions%20Report.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

—— e,

e

e,

BELL LANE
PRIMARY SCHOOL

BELL LANE 1 no. panel guardrail to be
removed to accomodate
new zebra crossing

No Stopping on
school entrance
markings sign and
post to be removed

Existing tactile paving to be
modified to accomodate new
zebra crossing

Third party

communications school gate

No Stopping on
school entrance
markings sign and
post to be removed

apparatus \\

mr—mmmm T -/\/\/\/\T-_

1 _ 1 ,

" " LL
1 |

1 |

mr—m——— _\/\/\/\/-

| |

| |

| |

| _ 1

IT1]

No Stopping on school
entrance markings sign
to be removed from lamp
column no. 14

No Stopping on
school entrance
markings sign and
post to be removed

Existing lamp column no. 14 to
Existing tactile paving to be be relocated to the back of the
modified to accomodate footway to provide clear sight
new zebra crossing lines

BELL LANE

% Provide new sign to TSRGD diag
545 and diag 546 on lamp

Sehool column
&

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and demolition risk refer to the relev:
method and risk related to this task for scheme Ref.
€2015_BC/00XXX_yy. N
In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed
on this drawing take note of the following. All works on this drawing will be
carried out by a competent contractor working to an appropriate method
statement and risk assessment.

NOTES:

LEGEND:

New road markings

Existing road markings to be
removed

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordinance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

REVISION

Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.

Purpose of issue

DRAFT

Client:

BIA[RIN|E|T!

LONDON BOROUGH

RE scheme Ref. c2015_BC/ooxxx_YY

Scheme title
BELL LANE

ZEBRA CROSSING
Drawing title

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

OPTION 1

Scale @ A3:
Design __uqmsi _Osmnxma Approved
Date: xx\xwwxx [Date: xx/xx/xx [Date: xx/xx/xx |Date: xx/Xx/xx

Traffic and Development

London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 0EJ

mmm CAPITA BRONGD

Rev.

C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-01 0




This page is intentionally left blank



SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

BELL LANE
PRIMARY SCHOOL

°. gm
—~—~— e

————
1

——

BELL LANE
PRIMARY SCHOOL

Existing tactile paving to be
removed and gap for existing

Lllce vm& . crossing to be barried off
communications
apparatus
School gate
—
— SCHOOIFEKEEREFCLEAR /N SCHOOr —REEP—CIEAR- _
i LL LANE _
/ \/\ BE !
-/\/\/\/\“
|
|
WIOIDHITSNOHTOOHOS 27 I

N\~

7\/\

New "school keep clear" road

marking

Existing tactile paving to be
removed

Existing parking bay to be cut back by
9m approximately to prevent parked
cars from obstructing sight lines

|

New sign to TSRGD diag 545
and diag 546 on lamp column

School
&

ion risk refer to the relevaqt

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and dem:
method and risk related to this task for scheme Ref.
€2015_BC/00XXX_yy. N
In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed
on this drawing take note of the following. All works on this drawing will be
carried out by a competent contractor working to an appropriate method
statement and risk assessment.

NOTES:

LEGEND:

New road markings

Existing road markings to be
removed

New school keep clear markings

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordinance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

REVISION

Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.

Purpose of issue

DRAFT

Client:

BIA[RIN|E|T!

LONDON BOROUGH

RE scheme Ref. c2015_BC/00XxX_YY

Scheme title
BELL LANE

ZEBRA CROSSING
Drawing title

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

OPTION 2

Scale @ A3:
Design _qusi _Osmnxma Approved

XX
Date: Xx/Xx/XX |Date: xx/xx/xx |Date: xx/xx/xx |Date: xx/Xx/xx

Traffic and Development

London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 0EJ

s CAPITA DDRNED

Rev.

C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-02 0




This page is intentionally left blank



SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

method and risk related to this task for scheme Ref.
C2015__BC/00xxx__yy.

In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed
on this drawing take note of the following. All works on this drawing will be
carried out by a competent contractor working to an appropriate method
statement and risk assessment.

NOTES:

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and demolition risk refer to the qm_m<&J

LEGEND:

S — New road markings

_— Existing road markings to be
removed

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordinance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

REVISION

Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.

Initial issue

Purpose of issue

DRAFT

Client:

BIA[RIN|E|T!

LONDON BOROUGH

RE scheme Ref. c2015_BC/ooxxx_ vy

Scheme title

BELL LANE

ZEBRA CROSSING
Drawing title
PRELIMINARY DESIGN
OPTION 3

Scale @ A3:
Design __uqmsi _Osmnxma Approved
Date: xx\xwwxx |Date: xx/xx/xx |Date: xx/xx/xx |Date: xx/Xx/xx

Traffic and Development

London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 0EJ

s CAPITA DDRNED

Rev.

C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-03 0




This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM|11
Hendon Area Committee

2 May 2017

Colindeep Lane — Pedestrian
Improvements (Initial Assessment)

Report of | Commissioning Director for Environment

Title

Wards | Colindale Ward

Status | Public

Urgent | No

Key | No

Appendix 1: Site Plan
Enclosures | Appendix 2: Survey Data Analysis
Appendix 3: Accident Data

Jamie Blake — Commissioning Director for Environment

Officer Contact Details Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

Summary

This report details the preliminary feasibility study undertaken to address the pedestrian
safety and vehicular traffic concerns raised in relation to Colindeep Lane outside North
London Grammar School, NW9 and provides an update on the progress to date.

Recommendations

1. That the Hendon Area Committee note the findings presented, obtained as a
result of a preliminary feasibility study on pedestrian improvements on
Colindeep Lane in the vicinity of North London Grammar School.

2. That the Hendon Area Committee, having noted the above, gives instruction to
The Commissioning Director for Environment to proceed to develop a traffic
calming proposal within the premises set out in this report.

www.barnet.gov.uk




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

In relation to Colindeep Lane, three separate issues were reported to the
Hendon Residents Forum and Hendon Area Committee on 6 July 2016, the
first was the issue of excessive speed raised at the Residents Forum which
was escalated the Area Committee for discussion, the second a petition for
the installations of a Speed Camera, and the third was a Members Item in
relation to a request for traffic calming on Colindeep Lane.

The Hendon Residents Forum and Area Committee decisions are set out
below:

The Hendon Residents Forum heard from a resident of Colin Crescent and

Colindeep Lane suggesting:-

e To introduce a cycle lane in Colindeep Lane

e To place a convex mirror in situ opposite the road junction on the wall of
the flats opposite which are privately owned. Highway officers responded
that this is a feature normally installed on private roads.

¢ Another option would be to install a speed camera.

The Chairman noted the responses and informed the Forum that the item
would be considered under Item 7 of the Hendon Area Committee.

At the Hendon Area Committee on the 6 July 2016 under Item 7, the

committee was presented with a petition as follows:
‘Install speed cameras Colindeep Lane ASAP’. Committee noted that
there were 123 petitioners requesting the installation of speed cameras on
Colindeep Lane and heard an oral representation by Philip Stephens, the
lead petitioner, seeking road safety measures where the 30mph speed
limit is regularly broken.”

Committee RESOLVED:
That the petitions were noted;
To authorise the Commissioning Director for Environment to instruct
officers to undertake light touch no expense reports with background to
enable decision-making by Members at the next meeting of the Hendon
Area Committee.

In addition to the above a Members ltem was also brought forward regarding
‘Proposed traffic calming measures Colindeep Lane’ by Councillor Sargeant.
Councillor Sargent wanted to draw Member’'s attention to problems facing
Colindeep Lane. It is very dangerous for drivers emerging from their drives to
have a clear sight line to oncoming traffic, particularly where the road bends.
This was not such a problem when they were half on, half off the kerb.
Councillor Sargeant would also like Committee to consider installing a zebra
crossing outside the North London Grammar School because of the traffic
speed problem. This would increase safety for the children crossing to and
from the school, and help to slow down traffic. To summarise, funding is
sought to investigate the problems of traffic speed and develop proposals to
slow down traffic through the introduction of traffic calming measures
including a zebra crossing.

32



1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

Committee Discussion - The Chair introduced the item and was informed by
Councillor Narenthira in the absence of Councillor Sargeant, that Colindeep
Lane is experiencing severe speeding problems that need to be addressed
before there is a fatal accident.

It was RESOLVED:

That the Committee authorised the Commissioning Director for the
Environment to instruct officers to produce a report highlighting the potential
options to deal with traffic problems and the costs of a feasibility study and
installation.

The issues of Speed Enforcement Cameras was also considered at the
Hendon Area Committee on the 26 October 2016, - in the separate matter of
Colindeep Lane, regarding the Installation of Speed Cameras, it was
RESOLVED that the Committee:

. Noted the cost and the annual maintenance fee and that it is not
currently proposed to progress with this request as there is insufficient
funding.

The feasibility study was to be undertaken utilising the Section 106 funding
secured for North London Grammar School, Planning Application reference
No. H/02535/12. Therefore, in accordance with the definition of the Section
106 agreement, which was to specifically improve the pedestrian
environment, the preliminary study has focused on providing improved
pedestrian crossing facilities in the vicinity of the school.

Officers have carried out preliminary investigations including a site meeting
with Ward Councillor and the School, with input from Officers in the Safe and
Sustainable Travel Team, pedestrian and traffic surveys and Personal Injury
Accident data analysis.

The analysis of the Personal Injury Accident Data shows that 12/13 of the
accidents recorded in the latest 5 year period available (ending August 2016)
did not involve any pedestrians. Instead, they involve vehicles only and all
appear to be partly or fully the result of travelling at a speed above the 30 mph
speed limit for this road.

The one accident involving a pedestrian seems to have been caused by the
driver failing to look properly before reversing out of parking space, and would
possibly have occurred regardless of pedestrian safety measures being in
place.

The analysis of the vehicular traffic surveys show there is a relatively high
volume of traffic on Colindeep Lane, with traffic observed travelling above the
30 mph speed limit of the road. This supports the hypothesis outlined in points
1.10 and 1.11 (accidents caused by speeding traffic).

The analysis of the pedestrian surveys show pedestrians flow to be extremely
low, with a maximum of 5 pedestrians crossing Colindeep Lane per hour

33



1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

(average rate of crossing over the four busiest hours, over the busiest 50
metre section surveyed).

It is worth noting that the perceived risk of crossing is very high at this
location, which may deter pedestrians from crossing and cause survey results
to not reflect demand accurately, in other words, more than 5 pedestrians per
hour may wish to cross but they refrain from doing so as they realise it is too
dangerous. Moreover, the majority of current pupils attending North London
Grammar School have been transferred from the school’s old location. It is to
be expected that, as these graduate and there are more students from the
local area there will be a greater number of local children who may be walking
to school.

A number of options to improve the pedestrian environment have been
investigated as set out below:

Option 1: Do nothing - High risk of collisions with associated high risk of
personal injury and no pedestrian crossing facility. Failure to meet the
requirements to improve Colindeep Lane within the vicinity of the North
London Grammar School site, as stated in the planning permission and
Section106 agreement. Not recommended.

Option 2: Non signalised pedestrian crossing (zebra) — Traffic travelling
above the maximum speed deemed safe for this type of crossing (as
established by the Department for Transport). Not Recommended.

Option 3: Signalised pedestrian crossing (pelican) — Insufficient pedestrian
volumes to justify investment and disruption to traffic. Not Recommended.

Option 4: Signalised junction where Colin Crescent intersect Colindeep Lane
— Insufficient traffic volumes entering and exiting junction to justify investment
and disruption to traffic. Not Recommended.

Option 5: Bus stop or fixed stopping point for bus 324 (currently “Hail and
Ride”) — Highly dependent on TfL's decisions and timescales. Would
contribute to slowing traffic down but would not be a solution on its own.
Further discussion will TfL required to pursue this option.

None of the various Options for pedestrian improvements are recommended
by Officers at this time and it has been concluded that the most appropriate
approach to improve pedestrian safety on this road can only been achieved
following the introduction of traffic calming measures that will slow traffic on
Colindeep Lane sufficiently to allow pedestrians to travel safely around this
area.

In view of the above, a combination of the below measures is deemed the
best solution to the issues on Colindeep Lane and further study into these
measures is recommended utilising the Section 106 funding.

34



. Traffic islands: these will reduce the appearance of a higher speed
road. It will reduce the available carriageway width and will force drivers to
reduce their speed.

. Vertical speed deterrents, such as speed cushions or raised tables. We
are aware these are in principle considered not desirable in the borough.
However, this may be a very efficient form of speed reduction, with limited
negative impact as there are no residential properties within close proximity.

. Additional signage and road markings: alerting drivers of the sudden
change in road layout (including the sharp bend), the existence of the school
and reinforcing the speed limit of 30mph.

. Replacement of the 30mph vehicle activated sign (VAS) for a

“‘SCHOOL” warning VAS.

2.1

3.1

4.1

. High friction surface: in particular, in the approach to the bend as
vehicles travel down the hill.

. Re-design of the junction of Colin Crescent to improve sight lines

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The pedestrian improvements outlined in Options 1 — 5 are not recommended
on road safety grounds and Officers recommend that a further feasibility is
undertaken on the measures set out in Paragraph 1.17.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

The Options 1 — 5 as set out above in Section 2 have been considered by
officers as detailed in this report, but are not recommended to the Committee.

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

If Committee approves the Recommendations 1 and 2, Re will further explore
traffic calming measures along Colindeep Lane. If it is deemed these
measures will ensure traffic remains under the existing speed limit, the
possibility of including a zebra crossing will also be investigated.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

Pedestrian improvement works as described above will contribute directly to
two of the three Corporate Objectives by promoting responsible growth,
development and success across the borough. It will also improving the
satisfaction of residents and businesses within the London Borough of Barnet
as a place to live, work and study

The proposals here will particularly help to address the Corporate Plan

35



5.2

5.2.1.

5.3.
5.3.1.
5.4.
5.4.1.

5.4.2.

5.5.
5.5.1.

delivery objectives of “a clean and attractive environment, with well-
maintained roads and pavements, flowing traffic’ and “a responsible approach
to regeneration, with thousands of new homes built” by helping residents to
feel confident moving around their local area on foot, or in a vehicle and
contribute to reduced congestion.

The proposed measures will also contribute to the Council’s Health and
Wellbeing Strategy by making Barnet a great place to live and enable the
residents to keep well and independent. The individual proposals also help
address road traffic casualties which will also have an impact on Health and
Wellbeing.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

The preliminary and further investigations will be funded from the Section 106
agreement, which was part of the North London Grammar School planning
application reference No. H/02535/12 and secures the sums of:

e £10,000 towards improvements to the pedestrian environment on roads
within the vicinity of the land;

e £6,000 towards securing improvements to Colindeep Lane within the
vicinity of the Land.

Social Value
Not applicable in the context of this report.

Legal and Constitutional References

Under the Council’s Constitution, 15A Responsibility for Functions, Annex A —

the terms of reference of the Area Committees includes to:

e Discharge any functions, within the budget and policy framework agreed
by Policy and Resources Committee, of the theme committees that they
agree are more properly delegated to a local level including but not limited
to local highways and safety schemes;

e Administer any local budget delegated from Policy and Resources
Committee for these committees in accordance with the framework set by
the Policy and Resources Committee.”

e Powers to deal with small public works

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places obligations on authorities to ensure
the expeditious movement of traffic on their road network. Authorities are
required to make arrangements as they consider appropriate for planning and
carrying out the action to be taken in performing the duty.

Risk Management

The feasibility studies address issues such as road safety. Therefore any
scheme developed under these premises will improve the safety of road users
and would also help to reduce potential accident and personal injury. For
more detail on the implications of not following the recommended approach,

36



5.5.2.

5.5.3.

5.6.
5.6.1.

5.6.2.

5.6.3.
5.6.4.
5.7

571,

5.7.2.

see section 3 of this report.

If the Council did not carry out due diligence in continuing to develop and
implement the proposed approach to interventions requested by the
Committee there would be a risk that resources would not be used effectively
or that the full cost implications of implementing the actions of the committee
are not identified. Therefore the approach recommended in this report
mitigates this risk and ensures that the Committee are able to make informed
decisions on actions which are supported by an assessment of the works
required, full cost implications and realistic time scales for completion. This
approach also ensures the management of expectation of members and
residents and promotes transparency.

However, schemes under these premises will also include construction
elements with inherent hazards. A risk register will be developed along with
the preferred design, with the aim to record, monitor and reduce any risks
identified with the works and operation of the chosen scheme.

Equalities and Diversity

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires a decision-maker to have ‘due
regard’ to achieving a number of equality goals:

a. to eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other

conduct that is prohibited by the Act;

b. to advance equality of opportunity between those with protected
characteristics and those without; and

C. to foster good relations between persons with a relevant protected
characteristic and those without. The relevant protected characteristics
are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity,
race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation. It also covers
marriage and civil partnership with regard to eliminating discrimination.

Proposed changes will benefit those deemed more vulnerable and those with
reduced mobility, such as children, the elderly and suffering from certain
disabilities.

Proposed changes associated with the proposals are not expected to
disproportionately disadvantage members of the community.

LB Barnet Council owes a duty of care to all road users and endeavours to
ensure a safe environment for vulnerable user groups.

Consultation and Engagement

An early engagement meeting was held on 08/12/2016. This meeting was
attended by representatives from Re, London Borough of Barnet, North
London Grammar School and all three Colindale Ward Councillors.

Should committee accept the recommendation set out in this report, a
preliminary design will be prepared and presented to Councillors for

37



comments.

5.8 Insight
5.8.1 No in relation to this report

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1 Planning permission and s106 Agreement for North London Grammar School,
Planning Reference No. H/02535/12.

6.2. Agenda and minutes - Hendon Area Committee Wednesday 26th October,
2016 7.00 pm

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=717&MID=8657

6.3 Agenda and Draft Minutes - Hendon Area Committee, Wednesday 6th July,
2016 7.00 pm, available at
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=717&MId=8660&Ve
r=4

38


http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=717
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=717
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MID=8657
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8660&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8660&Ver=4

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
it ion risk refer to the qﬁmi
R

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and dem:

method statements and risk assesments related to this task for scheme
C2016__BC/000939.

In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed
on this drawing take note of above. All works on this drawing will be carried out
by a competent contractor working to a provived appropiate method statement

and risk assessment.
NOTES:

Classified Count Areas
Areas 1alblc - Classified pedestrian and vehicle counts

B AVENYE

SURVEY AREA 71,

IN GARDENS

Areas 2-5 - Classified vehicle counts
m=mm Automatic vehicle traffic speed and volume counts
Approximate location of accidents resulting in personal injury

in the 5 year period ending August 2016, as recorded and provided
by TfL in collaboration with Met Police.

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordenance

Survey with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674
REVISION
Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.
Initial issue MDM/GL _[10/01/17] ©

:IuEuomm of issue
FOR INFORMATION

Client:

LONDON BOROUGH

nm Scheme Ref. C2016__BC/000867

Scheme title
Colindeep Lane

Appendix 1 - Site Plan

Drawing title
Area Committee Meeting

Scale @ A3: NOT TO SCALE
Design Drawn (Checked Approved
MDM MDM GL RC
Date: 10/01/17 Date: 10/01/17 Date: 10/01/17

Date: 10/01/17

Traffic and Development
London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 0EJ
mmm CAPITA BORNE

Rev.

0

C2016_BC/000867_0000




This page is intentionally left blank



1%

APPENDIX 2 — SURVEY DATA

1. Vehicle Speeds

Obtained from automated counts on the 10" to 16" January 2017 (24 hours)

60 Vehicle Speeds - 85% Percentile
55
-
Q
g€ 50
45 =
40 Tv ::o N T u: . e - A 3
.o o ° ol ° °%, °. ° (] 3..'08‘0!O 08 o208
35 LS :.:3 ..."ai.'og .3::.8 .858::53;. [ 8 .o':...o e 800
’ URAK R LA T M THL
30 — Fime - >
[}
25 @ Site 1- N/Bound Sitel - S/Bound @® Site2 - N/Bound ©® Site2 -S/Bound Site3 - N/Bound
@® Site3-S/Bound
1.1. Justification for type of crossing - All three locations exceed the maximum safe speed for a non-signalised

pedestrian crossing. Therefore, under these circumstances, only signalised crossings may be considered.

2. Pedestrian Volumes

Obtained from manual classified counts on the 111, 12" and 14" January 2017 (24 hours).



Area 1 - Movements 3&4

20

18

§S°CC - 00:TTaes
§S°0¢C - 00:0T3es
§S:8T - 00:8T3€S
§S:9T - 00:9T3€S
SST - 00:¥TieS
§S-CT - 00:¢TIES
SS-0T - 00:0T3eS
§5°80 - 00-803eS
§5:90 - 00:903es
§S'v0 - 00:¥03eS
§S:20 - 00:¢03eS
550 - 00:01€S
§S:CT - 00:¢esinyL
§S°0¢C - 00:0zsinyL
SS-8T - 00:8TsINYL
§S:9T - 00:9TsNyL
SST - 00:pTSINyL
SS:CT - 00:¢TSINyL
§S:0T - 00:0Ts4nyL
§5°80 - 00:80snYL
5590 - 00:90s4nyL
SS:0 - 00:70s4NYL
§S:20 - 00:¢0snyL
§S:0 - 00:0s4nyL
§S°CT - 00:CC SPAIM
§S°0C - 00-0T spam
SS:8T - 00-8T SPOM
SS:9T - 00:9T SPAIM
SST - 00:%T SPAIM
SS-CT - 00:CT SPAIM
§S°0T - 00:0T SPAIM
§5:80 - 00-80 SPoM
5590 - 00-90 SpaM
S50 - 00:70 SPAIM
§S:20 - 00:20 SPAIM
§S:0 - 00:0 SPoM

1 Disabled

M Elderly 65+

M Adult +pram

W Adult

M Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (accompanied)

Area 1 - Movements 1&2

20

18

04

§S:TT - 00:¢CIes
§S°0¢ - 00:0z3es
§S°8T - 00:8T3€S
§S:9T - 00:9T3eS
SSvT - 00:vT3IeS
§S:TT - 00:CTIES
SS°0T - 00:0T3eS
§5:80 - 00:803eS
SS90 - 00:903eS
§S:v0 - 00:v03eS
§S5-¢0 - 00:z03es
S50 - 00:03eS
§S:TT-00:¢TsinyL
§S°0¢ - 00:0Zs4nyL
§S:8T - 00:8TSINYL
SS°9T - 00:9TsINYL
SSVT - 00:pTSINyL
SSCT - 00:CTsINyL
§S:0T - 00:0TSINYL
G580 - 00:80S4NYL
§5:90 - 00:90s4nyL
§S:¥0 - 00:70SINYL
§S°¢0 - 00:Z0sInyL
§5:0 - 00:0s4nyL
SSCC - 00:TT spam
§S:0C - 00:0C SPAIM
SS-8T - 00:8T SPaM
SS:9T - 00:9T SPAIM
SS¥T - 00:7T SPAIM
SSCT - 00:CT SPam
§S:0T - 00:0T SPAIM
§5:80 - 00:80 SPaM
§5:90 - 00:90 SPAIM
SS:%0 - 00:¥0 SPaM
§S5:20 - 0020 SPAIM
§5:0 - 00:0 SPAM

1 Disabled

M Elderly 65+

M Adult +pram

W Adult

M Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (accompanied)

42



Area 2 - Movements N&S

§S:¢C - 00:CTaes
§S-0¢ - 00:0z3eS
§S-8T - 00:8T3ES
§S5:9T - 00:9T3€ES
SSvT - 00:¥T3EeS
§S:ZT - 00:¢TIES
§S-0T - 00:0T3ES
§5:°80 - 00:801eS
§5:90 - 00:903eS
§S-¥0 - 00:v03eS
§5:20 - 00:C0%es
§S°0 - 00:03eS
§S:TC-00:¢esinyL
§S°0¢ - 00:0zs4nyL
§S-8T - 00:8TsINYL
§S:9T - 00:9TsINYL
SSvT - 00:¥TSINYL
SS-CT - 00:¢TSINyL
SS:0T - 00:0Ts4NYL
§5:80 - 00:80S4NYL
SS90 - 00:90s4nyL
SS:¥0 - 00:70SINYL
§S5-¢0 - 00:20s4nyL
§S5:0 - 00:0s4nyL
§S-CC - 00:CT SPAam
§S-0C - 00:0Z SpaM
§5:8T - 00:8T SPAIM
§S-9T - 00:9T SPAIM
SSVT - 00:7T SPAIM
SS-CT - 00:CT SPAaMm
SS:0T - 00:0T SPAIM
§5-80 - 00:80 SPaM\
SS90 - 00:90 SPaM
SS-70 - 00:70 SPam
§S°¢0 - 00:20 SpAaMm
§5:0- 00:0 SPAM

20

18

16

14

12

10

y
o

M Elderly 65+ Disabled

M Adult +pram

Adult

M Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (accompanied)

Area 1 - Movements 5&6

§S:TT - 00:¢CIes
§S°0¢ - 00:0z3es
§S:8T - 00:8T1€S
§S:9T - 00:9T3eS
SSvT - 00:vTIeS
§S:TT - 00:CTIES
SS°0T - 00:0T3eS
§S:80 - 00:803eS
5590 - 00:903eS
§S'v0 - 00:¥03eS
§S-¢0 - 00:z03es
S50 - 00:03eS
SS-CC - 00:gesinylL
§S°0¢ - 00:0zZsIinyL
§S:8T - 00:8TSINYL
SS°9T - 00:9TsINyL
SS¥T - 00:pTSINyL
SSCT - 00:ZTSINyL
§S:0T - 00:0Ts4NyL
§5-80 - 00:80s4nYL
SS90 - 00:90snyL
S50 - 00:70S4NYL
§S°20 - 00:Z0sINyL
§S:0 - 00:0s4nyL
SS°CC - 00-TT sPaM
§S:0C - 00:0C SPAIM
SS:8T - 00-8T SPoM
SS:9T - 00:9T SPaM
SSvT - 00-¥T SPOM
SS°CT - 00-CT SPam
SS:0T - 00:0T SPAIM
§5°80 - 00-80 SPaM
§5:90 - 00:90 SPAIM
SS:%0 - 00:70 SPOM
§S5:20 - 00:C0 SPAIM
§5:0- 00:0 Spam

20

18

16

14

12

10

o

M Elderly 65+ Disabled

W Adult +pram

Adult

M Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (accompanied)

43



Area 5 - Movements N&S

1 Disabled

M Adult +pram  ® Elderly 65+

™ Adult

2%
3%

2%
Elderly 65+
1%
Disabled

0%

Child (accompanied)

Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (unaccompanied)

M Child (accompanied)

20
18
16
14
12
10

<

Area 3 - Movements N&S

§§-¢C - 00:zaes
§G:0C - 00-0T3eS
§S-8T - 00:8T3ES
§S:9T - 00:9T3ES
SGPT - 00-vT3ES
§S-CT - 00:CTIES
GG:0T - 00-0T3eS
§5-80 - 00:803ES
§G:90 - 00-903eS
§S-v0 - 00:¥03ES
GG:C0 - 00-c0¥es
§S:0 - 00:01eS
§S:¢T - 00:TTsinyL
G§G:0C - 00-0¢sinyL
§S-8T - 00:8Ts4NYL
GG:9T - 00-9TsINyL
SSvT - 00:¥TsInyL
GG:CT - 00-CTSInyL
§S-0T - 00:0Ts4nyL
G580 - 00:80s4nyL
5590 - 00:90s4nyL
§S+¥0 - 00:¥0s4NyL
G20 - 00-¢0sinyL
§S:0 - 00:0s4nyL
GG:CC - 00-CC spam
§5-0C - 00:0C spam
GG:8T - 00-8T SPaM
§S:9T - 00:9T SPaM
SS-7T - 00:¥T SPAM
GG'CT - 00-CT spam
§S-0T - 00:0T SPaM
§G°80 - 00-80 SPaM

1 Disabled

M Adult +pram  ® Elderly 65+

™ Adult

M Child (unaccompanied)

c
3
o
©
X
©
[
=
2]
w
c
8
=
=]
w
(%}
©
()
a.

§5-90 - 00:90 SPaM
S50 - 00:70 SPAM
§S5-¢0 - 00:20 spam
§S:0 - 00:0 SPaM

M Child (accompanied)

20
18
16
14
12
10

5:22 - 00°TTIeS
$5:02 - 00:023ES
S5i8T - 00°8T1ES
5:9T - 00°9T1ES ;
ST - 00-YTIES
§5:2T - 00°TTIES
S5:0T - 00-0T3ES
55'80 - 00:80¥ES
55190 - 00°9018S
5550 - 00°701eS
§5:20 - 00°20¥eS
55:0 - 00-0%€S
§5:22 - 00:TTsINyL
§5:0Z - 00:0Z5NYL
SS'8T - 00:8TSINYL
SS:9T - 00:9TSINYL
ST - 00:PTSINYL
§SZT - 00:TTSINYL
S50T - 00:0TSINYL
580 - 00:80SINYL c
§5:90 - 00:190SINYL ©
S50 - 00:70SINYL o
§5:20 - 00:20sINYL H
55:0 - 00:054NYL 5
S52Z - 00:22 SPAIM S
SSI0Z - 00:07 SPAM.
58T - 00:8T SPAM
59T - 00:9T SPAM
ST - 00-YT SPAM
SSZT-00:TT SPaM .
50T - 00:0T SPAM
§5:80 - 00:80 SPAIM
§5:90 - 00:90 SPAM
S50 - 00:70 SPAM
§5:20- 00:20 SPAM  ?

[ 55:0-00:0 SPaM

~ o
o~ o

<




1%

2.1.

area)

Pedestrian Desire Lines: Average number of crossings per hour per area (taken from 4 busiest hours per

Area

Busiest Times (Hour
starting)

Average / Hour

Area 1a — Movements 1&2

Sat11:00 -4
Various times — 3
Various times - 3

Various times - 3

3.25

Area 1b - Movements
3&4

Weds 16:00 — 17
Weds 17:00 — 17
Weds 19:00 — 16

Sat 15:00 - 15

Weds 16:00 — 4
Area 1c - Movements Thurs 7:00 -7
586 Weds 12:00 - 4

Weds 7:00 - 3

4.50




ov

Sat 9:00 - 4

Various times — 3

Area 2 - Movements N&S 3.95
Various times — 3
Various times — 3
Weds 7:00 -7
Area 3 - Movements Weds 17:00 — 5
N&S 4.00
Various times — 2
Various times — 2
Weds 15:00 -5
Area 4 - Movements Weds 7:00 — 4
4.25
N&S Thurs 7:00 -4
Thurs 8:00 — 4
Weds 7:00 — 3
- Sat 6:00 -3
Area 5 - Movements 250

N&S

Various times — 2

Various times — 2




LY

Areas 1b (across Colin Crescent) and 1c¢ (Colindeep Lane West of Colin Crescent) have the highest demand. — Demand
for a crossing is not the highest outside the school.

This may be due to the danger perceived by pedestrians is much more apparent outside the school.

2.2. Pedestrian Flow Justification for signalled junction - None of the surveyed areas meet numerical
requirements (over 300 pedestrians crossing any one arm of the junction per hour) for a signalised junction.

The percentage of vulnerable potential users is very low throughout, and does not justify the introduction of a crossing
either.

3. Vehicle Traffic Volumes

Obtained from manual classified counts on the 111, 12" and 14" January 2017 (24 hours).



8v

Vehicle Traffic At Junction
1800
1600
1400 N i
1200 i 1T i TERE 11
1000 AT T T 11t 1 —
800 EERERNNEENN I T NN N NN N I N AN T
600 AT T i e —
400 EEERENEEEENEEEE I E NN A NN I N AN BN N REENE N NEEE
200 AT T T T
0 mip b gl Py B B By B Al By n ol ™ B0 el g i Nl By
D 9D DD DD DD DD DD DO DO DD DD DD 9 O
‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0‘9‘0‘0 R RGe)
RN NN AN N I AN AN NN A e\ NN '\‘,”;\3’,'»"’
QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
SRS SR S SIS IR ") ") ‘9 ‘o ‘9 ‘9 ‘o S
$Q/ s?/ $® $Q/ s?/ $® $® $® «\\\) &‘{\0 ,\‘\\} «\\\) &\{\0 ,\‘\\3 «\\\) &\{\0
Traffic Entering Junction (PCU/hr)  m Side Road Contribution (PCU/hr)

*PCU = Pedestrian Car Units, measured to factor in the impact that a mode of transport has on traffic variables
compared to a single car (e.g. car = 1; bus or coach = 2; motorcycle = 0.4)

3.1. Traffic flow justification for Signalled Junction

Average number of vehicles per hour (taken from 4 busiest hours per area)

Busiest Times Total traffic Traffic joining

(Hour starting) _throu_gh from side road
junction




6V

Weds 08:00 1,728.4 38.9
Weds 17:00 1,571.2 36
Thurs 08:00 1,693.1 61
Thurs 17:00 1,513.6 38

Average 1,626.6 43.5
Requirements >560 >170
for signalised

junction >1356 >112

None of the surveyed areas meet numerical requirements (table above) for signalised junction.

3.2. Turning traffic flow justification for signalised junction



0S

800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

0

—_______Turning Vehicle Traffic

I TTTTTTTT11 [T 1 FY T 11| [T [T TTTTTTT I

s <o°’ S N 09 09 09 09 S & 09 09 09 09 o 09 09

STF TR DT ST FTFTRT R AT T I FTRTNTAD
IS IINAINMN
PLELLLLLLLSLLLLLSL LS
00&"b"'x‘°'\90°0°‘0‘b\’,"~‘,‘"\90°0°‘0‘b"'“’,o,

F T TGS S & 5 S

Does not meet numerical requirements (>700 vph) for signalised junctions



TS

APPENDIX 3 — ACCIDENT DATA

1. Accident Data

Provided by TfL on 27/ 03/ 2017, and cover “Colindeep Lane: Collisions — 5 years; 31 Aug-2016 (provisional)”

Ref | Type Date & | Condition | Severit | Description Possible Causes Possible Solutions
Time S y
e Failed to judge path or speed
MON Light ; M/C trying to overtake * 'Il;ravetl ling too fast * g!ow tlraffltc): (1?W?
1 | 2xVeh | 09/01/1 = weather | Slight  minibus when minibus | OO turm or manoeuvre * >lgnalise better for
2:10:12 fine turning left ¢ Possibly driving too far to react earlier awareness of
’ in time given the visibility/sharp changes
changes in road type?
FRI Light : Car1 approaching mini e Failed to look properly ¢ Slow traffic down
> 3xVeh | 11/05/1  weather = Slight r/b (erove r|]r.1to §tatl0nary . Po§3|bly.dr|vmg top .fals.t to react oSlgr_]allse better for
2:1510 fine car 2, pushing |t.onto in time given the visibility/sharp earlier awareness of
’ stationary car3 in front changes in road type? changes
WED Car1 approaching mini e Failed to look properly ¢ Slow traffic down
3 | oxVeh | 21/11/1 Light ; Slight r/b drove into car2 in- e Possibly driving too far to react | e Signalise better for
2 1451 raining front moving into mini in time given the visibility/sharp earlier awareness of
T r/b changes in road type? changes
¢ Weather conditions — ice on «Slow traffic down
M/C approaching mini road «Better skid
SAT Light - r/b skidded (icy rd) and | eFailed to look properly resistance
4 | 2xVeh | 24/08/1 rai?win : Slight | drove into car in front e Possibly driving too far to react Signalise better
3; 18:45 g also approaching mini in time given the weather/ ¢ Ighallse betier for

r/b

visibility/sharp changes in road
type?

earlier awareness of
changes




[AS]

Car1 reversed onto

e Failed to look properly

e Improve visibility

0 1;( ;)/eh; 0?-!-/35/1 V\Il_éga?r:ér Slight Ereodses?;rglgat%éaglgg noton | ° Possibly Iagk of visibility?. * Impgde N
ed 3- 09:28 fine designated crossing e Lack of designated crossing driving accross? E.g.
’ point point? traffic island?
. THU Light ; . e Driving/ passing too close to
6 1;‘(\(/:32' 27/03/1 | weather | Slight t:::ieo\;ih:nrsotve into cyclist o Slow traffic down
y 4;12:05 fine ycist e Driving carelessly/ too fast
e Weather conditions — dark and « Slow traffic down
SUN Car1 failed to accord rainy « Better skid
7 oxVeh | 27/04/1 D.ark; Slight precedgn_ce at junction; | eFail to obey junction — junction resistance
4- 20:03 raining Car2 driving too fast and unclear? oS lise iuncti
o slid on wet road « Driving carelessly/ too fast Ignaflise junction
) better
e Road slippery
e Loss of control for unknown
SUN Light ; M/C lost control; drove E;?Jansd?tri]sn(s\:,v% i?fr;?)?:) light
8 | 1xVeh | 04/01/1 | weather Fatal | straight on to kerb and : ¢ Slow traffic down
5: 07:38 fine lamp post eDue _to the sev.erlty of .results -
possibly traveling at high
speed?
SUN Light ; Car lost control; drove oL f control due t |
9 | 1xVeh | 18/01/1 | weather | Slight | straight on to kerb and 0SS Of control due 10 careless | § giow traffic down
5: 08:30 fine tree driving and speeding
FRI Light : GDS approaching mini e Failed to look properly e Slow traffic down
10 | 2x Veh | 19/06/1 weathér Slight r/b drove llnto. car2 in- e Possibly driving too fast to react | e Signalise better for
5-11:29 fine front moving into mini in time given the visibility/sharp earlier awareness of
o r/b changes in road type? changes
SAT Light ; : e Failed to judge other person’s .
11 | 2xVeh | 19/12/1 | weather | Slight g?nrlsr;t;& 2 collided at path/ speed °|SIOW trafflp down
5,14:30 | fine « Travelling too fast *Improve signage




€S

(light)

Veh1(moving forward)

e Failed to judge other person’s

¢ Slow traffic down

THU Light ; o .
’ , could not stop in time path/ speed e Improve signage
12 | 2xVeh 04/28/1 wefﬁ]tger Slight and hit Veh2 (stopped in | e Travelling too fast e Improve visibility
traffic) » Vision affected by bend in road around the bend
MON Car1 turning right from «Not ified :ﬁ:]o‘fotzfcfs%mn_
13 | 2xVeh | 06/06/1 | Unknown | Severe | Colin Crescent hit Car2 ot spectlie i r?tin o Green)e/ o
6; on Colindeep Lane gnhting: ry:

¢ Redesign junction

Note: Ref13 was received in a separate email from TfL, and logged at a later date

1.1.

1.2.

Accidents recorded can be grouped into:

Refs 2, 3,4, 7, 10 & 11: very localised at junction with Rushgrove Avenue, caused by vehicles

failing to see other vehicles accessing this junction. — These are outside of the scope of this report

Refs 1, 5, 6, 8, 9, 13: Along Colindeep Lane (j/w Colin Crescent to double carriageway), where
vehicles are traveling too fast given the conditions of the road (sharp bend, low visibility, side accesses).
— Solutions will require slowing traffic down

Only one accident (Ref 5) related to a pedestrian.




This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM

Hendon Area Committee

2 May 2017

Title

Greyhound Hill, NW4 Request for Pedestrian
Facility

Report of

Commissioning Director for Environment

Wards

Hendon

Urgent

No

Key

No

Status

Public

Enclosures

Appendix - Drawing No. GC2657-CAP-76-XX-DR-C-0001

Officer Contact Details

Jamie Blake — Commissioning Director for Environment
Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

12

Summary

This report details the initial feasibility of providing pedestrian improvements on Greyhound
Hill, NW4 to improve pedestrian access to Sunnyfields Primary School and help reduce the
speed of traffic. A total of 5 different locations for uncontrolled crossings and 3 potential
zebra crossing locations to cross Greyhound Hill have been studied. Uncontrolled crossing
on Greyhound Hill, at the junctions with Newark Way and Sunny Hill have been
investigated as part of the study.

It is recommended that additional surveys are required in the form of pedestrian and speed
survey to ensure that the proposed combination of measures can be installed to provide
the most benefit to pedestrians.

www.barnet.gov.uk



mailto:Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

Recommendations

1. That the Hendon Area Committee note the detail of the initial feasibility study
as outlined in this report in relation to Greyhound Hill, NW4 to improve
pedestrian access to Sunnyfields Primary School and help reduce the speed
of traffic.

2. That a further report is presented to the Hendon Area Committee following
additional surveys with the recommended Option considered appropriate to
be taken forward for design.

3. The Hendon Area Committee approves an additional £2,500 from from this
year’s CIL Area Committee budget to undertake the pedestrian and speed
surveys and finalise the recommended Option.

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

1.1 The July 2016 Hendon Committee received an item from Councillor Braun
regarding a proposed zebra crossing outside Sunnyfield School in which the
following concerns were outlined:

. Inappropriate / excessive speeding;

. School funding available for minor road safety works such as ‘school
keep clear’ signs and new zig zag on the school approach; it improves
road safety in the immediate vicinity of the school only.

1.2  Following discussion of the item, the Committee unanimously RESOLVED:

Undertake a ‘light touch’ on cost report highlighting the viability and benefits of
a zebra crossing and the indicative costs of a feasibility report and potential
installation to be presented to a future meeting.

1.3  Atthe 16 October Committee were RESOLVED that:
. Noted the update report
. Agreed expenditure of £5,000 from the Area Committee Budget to
carry out a feasibility study to investigate if a pedestrian facility can be
installed on Greyhound Hill.

Background

1.4  Aninitial feasibility study has been undertaken to investigate the feasibility of
potential pedestrian safety improvements that could be implemented on
Greyhound Hill, NW4. This identifies the potential measures that could be
installed on Greyhound Hill and sets out Options which combine the
measures to produce an overall scheme for the road.

56



Initial Observations

1.5 The initial observations on this road are as follows:

e The availability of suitable crossing points through the scheme extents is very
limited due to existing crossovers;

e An improved pedestrian crossing facility would assist the pupils from the A41
Watford Way underpass to Sunnyfields Primary School pedestrian access
gate on the southern side of Greyhound Hill.

e The pedestrian ‘desire line’ would appear to be to stay on the northern side of
Greyhound Hill and cross the road as close as possible to the school gate.

e This road is not part of a bus route.

Accidents History

1.6  Accident records for the 5 year period 01/09/2011 to 31/08/2016 have been
studied. During this time 6 accidents have been recorded in Greyhound Hill,
NW4, and they are summarised below.

Table 1 — Accidents Data

ref | Location Date No of | Severity = Description
Injuries

1 Greyhound Hill, 2 Slight Car 1 was waiting to go
30m northwest of 04.02.12 ahead, car 1 was travelling
Newark way behind, did not stop and hit

rear of car 2

2 | Greyhound Hill, 1 08.10.13 1 Slight Goods vehicle driver looking
25m south east of at satellite navigator collided
junction with with parked vehicle.

Newark Way

3 | Greyhound Hill, 1 31.01.14 1 Slight Car 2 was waiting to turn
junction with St right, car 1 travelling behind
Mary’s Crescent hit rear of car 2.

4 | Greyhound Hill, | 27.10.15 1 Slight Motorcycle was performing
junction with a U turn as car entered
Watford Way road, car breaked hard, lost

control & skidded into
motorcycle

5 | Greyhound hill,  29.06.16 1 Slight Car 1 moved off from park
76m north west position and hit car 2.

junction with St
Mary’s Crescent
Greyhound Hill | 08.07.16 1 Slight Goods vehicle turned left

(o))

57



junction with with pedal cycle on the
Newark Way nearside, causing collision.

1.7  The 6 accidents caused 7 personal injuries; all of them were ‘slight’ injuries.

1.8 Accidents 1, 3, 4 and 5 may suggest that the vehicles concerned have not
given enough time to stop with prevailing traffic speeds and conditions.on
Greyhound Hill, NW4

Proposed Layout Improvements General Details
1.9 General

1.9.1 The proposal is to provide a safer crossing on Greyhound Hill. The crossing
points will require visibility improvements to ensure that parked vehicles are
not an obstacle to the pedestrians. Therefore it is likely that there will be a
reduction in overall parking provision on Greyhound Hill as part of any
proposals taken forward.

1.9.2 It should be noted that to confirm the feasibility of these works, and develop
the proposals to preliminary design stages, further work will be required. This
further work will include speed and pedestrian movement surveys to confirm
the best combination of measures.

1.9.3 Speed surveys should be undertaken to establish if speed is an issue
throughout the scheme extents as a traffic calming solution may be more
appropriate.

1.9.4 In the first instance it may be preferable to undertake a walked route
assessment to determine if the route to Greyhound Hill is available and
appropriate to use.

1.9.5 Locations considered are summarised below and set out in more detail below;

Location A; New uncontrolled crossing on Greyhound Hill, at the north of
Newark Way junction.

Location B; New uncontrolled crossing on Greyhound Hill, at the junction with
Newark Way.

Location C; New uncontrolled crossing on Greyhound Hill, north of Sunny Hill
junction.

Location D; New uncontrolled crossing on Greyhound Hill, at the junction with
Sunny Hill.

Location E; Upgrade existing crossing on Greyhound Hill, south of Sunny Hill
junction.

Location F; New uncontrolled crossing on Greyhound Hill, next to the
entrance of the school, on the south side.

Location G; New zebra crossing on Greyhound Hill, around 18 metres north
of the entrance of the Sunnyfields Primary School.



1.
1.

1

1
1

Location H; New zebra crossing on Greyhound Hill, around 57 metres north
of the entrance of Sunnyfields Primary School.

Location I; Upgrade existing crossing on Greyhound Hill, at the south of
Sunny Hill junction.

10 Location A

10.1 This is the first feasible crossing location heading towards the Sunnyfields
Primary school from the A41 Watford Way underpass. It lies between No.62
and No. 73 Greyhound Hill.

.10.2 A formal uncontrolled crossing could be installed with tactile paving and

dropped kerbs.

.10.3 A crossing at this location would result in the loss of 2 No. parking spaces.

.10.4A crossing at this location would result in the loss of a small tree, which could

be replaced, in an alternative location.

.10.5 There may be issues with regards to visibility at this location which would

need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result
in the loss of additional parking spaces.

.10.6 There may be issues with regards to speed at this location which would need

to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result in the
need to construct kerb build outs as traffic calming feature and reduce the
crossing distance for pedestrians.

.11 Location B

.11.1 A formal uncontrolled crossing could be installed at this location to assist

pedestrians using the Southern footway of Greyhound Hill.

.11.2 Dropped kerbs are already present at this location, but would need to be re-

laid to match the alignment of the installation of tactile paving.

.11.3 This crossing may be beneficial as it is also adjacent to Ravenscroft Medical

Centre, situated at No. 69 Greyhound Hill.

.12 Location C

.12.1 This possible crossing location lies between No. 52 and Nos. 61/63

Greyhound Hill.

.12.2 It is proposed that a formal uncontrolled crossing be installed with tactile

paving and dropped kerbs.

.12.3 A crossing at this location will result in the loss of 2 No. parking spaces.

.12.4 There may be issues with regards to visibility at this location which would

need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result
in the loss of additional parking spaces.

.12.5There may be issues with regards to speed at this location which would need

to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result in the

59



need to construct kerb build- outs as traffic calming feature and reduce the
crossing distance for pedestrians.

1.12.6There may be issues with regards to an existing lamp column at this location
which would need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase.
This may result in an increased cost of implementation.

1.13 LocationD

1.13.1 An uncontrolled crossing at the entrance to Sunny Hill would be beneficial,
pedestrians walking along the north side of Greyhound Hill will need to cross
Sunny Hill, including pupils on their way to the school.

1.13.2 Dropped kerbs are already present at this location, but would need to be re-
laid to match the alignment of the installation of tactile paving.

1.14 Location E

1.14.1 There is an existing crossing with a central island located between No. 50 and
Nos. 53/55

1.14.2 However, this crossing does not conform to current design guidelines and
would need to be reconstructed.

1.14.3 Option E1 — Keep this crossing as uncontrolled crossing. Increase the width
of the central island by around 500mm to increase the holding capacity of the
island, and make it more suitable for push-chairs. Re-instate tactile paving.

1.14.4 Option E2 - Upgrade existing crossing to a zebra crossing. Increase the width
of the central island by around 500mm to increase the holding capacity of the
island, and make it more suitable for push-chairs. Reinstate tactile paving
under zebra regulation and add road markings.

1.14.5 Option E3 — Raise kerb at existing crossing making the island unsuitable for
pedestrians. If this option is chosen it will be in conjunction with the installation
of a zebra crossing in the vicinity of the island (Location H). The island would
be used as traffic calming measure only.

1.15 Location F

1.25.1 An uncontrolled crossing could be constructed outside the Sunnyfield Primary
school entrance, in front of No.34 Greyhound Hill

1.15.2 This may require removal of some of the pedestrian guard-railing.

1.15.3However, although this close to the school it is considered that this location is
undesirable, as it would confuse drivers when pupils/carers are waiting
outside the school entrance.

1.15.4 There may be issues with regards to visibility at this location which would
need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result
in the loss of additional parking spaces.

60



1
1
1

1
1

1
1

.15.5 There may also be issues with regards to speed at this location which would

need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result
in the need of the construction of build outs as traffic calming feature.

.16 Location G
.16.1 A controlled zebra crossing could be installed outside No. 38 Greyhound Hill.

.16.2 The southern kerbline could be built out to narrow the crossing distance, and

the build out itself would have a traffic calming effect and reduce the crossing
distance for pedestrians.

.16.3 It is close enough to the school entrance that pedestrians heading east on

Greyhound Hill would not be taken out of their way unduly by using the
crossing.

.16.4 There may be issues with regards to visibility at this location which would

need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result
in the loss of parking spaces.

.16.5 There may be issues with regards to speed at this location which would need

to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result in the
need of the construction of kerb build-outs as traffic calming feature and
reduce the crossing distance for pedestrians..

.16.6 There may be issues with regards to the existing lamp column at this location

which would need to be investigated during the preliminary design phase.
This may result in an increased cost of implementation.

A7 Location H

.17.1 A controlled zebra crossing could be installed between No. 46 and Nos 49/51

Grey Hound Hill.

.17.2 However, a crossing at this location will result in the loss of 5 No. parking

spaces.

.17.3 There may be issues with regards to speed at this location which would need

to be investigated during the preliminary design phase. This may result in the
need to construct kerb build- outs as traffic calming features and reduce the
crossing distance for pedestrians.

.18 Locationl

.18.1 An existing crossing with a central island is located in front of No. 22

Greyhound Hill.

.18.2 This crossing however does not conform to current design guidelines and

would need to be completely re-constructed to conform to standards.

Proposals



1.19. The proposals described in the paragraphs 1.10 to 1.18 can be used in
combination to produced Options for pedestrian improvements on Greyhound
Hill. The Options combine a number of the measures to develop an overall
proposal for Greyhound Hill. NW4.

1.20. A Plan with the proposed locations can be found in the Appendix 1. This
indicates the different routes the pedestrians would follow depending on the
measures adopted, crossing Greyhound Hill at different locations. The
Green/Blue/Orange routes refer to the routes where a zebra crossing would
be installed. The measures in each Option are set out below:

1.21. Option 1 — Green Route- Crossing Greyhound Hill Road helped by zebra
crossing

1.21.1 Option 1 includes the measures proposed for locations B, D, E1, G and .

1.21.2 This option would have the benefit of two traffic calming features, the zebra
crossing, with optional kerb build outs, and the existing central island.

1.22. Option 2 — Blue Route -Crossing Greyhound Hill Road helped by a zebra
crossing

1.22.10ption 2 includes the measures proposed for locations B, D, E2, and |.

1.22.2 The zebra crossing at this location would be right next to the junction. Drivers
turning into/exiting from Sunny Hill could be in conflict with crossing
pedestrians.

1.23. Option 3 — Orange Route - Crossing Greyhound Hill Road helped by a
zebra crossing

1.23.1. Option 3 includes the measures proposed for location B, D, E3, H, and I.

1.23.2. If kerb build outs for the zebra crossing were necessary, in conjunction with
the central island before the zebra crossing (E3) would help to slow down the
traffic.

1.24. Option 4 — Crossing Greyhound Hill Road helped by uncontrolled
crossings.

1.24.1. Option 4 includes the measures proposed for locations A, B, C, D, E1, F, and
l.

1.25. Option 5 — Crossing Greyhound Hill Road helped by uncontrolled
crossings and a zebra crossing.

1.25.1 Option 5 includes the measures proposed for locations A, B, C, D, E1, F,G,
and |. This would be the most expensive Option as it includes a combination
of all the measures.

1.26 Conclusions and Recommendations

62



1.26.1 The initial assessment has highlighted a number of potential measures that

could be combined into a Options that would benefit the pedestrian
environment along Greyhound Hill. As it has been confirmed that there are
various measures that could be undertaken an additional assessment of the
speed and pedestrian movements on Greyhound Hill are undertaken to
finalise the Officer's recommended Option.

1.26.2 In the first instance it may be beneficial to undertake a walked route

assessment to determine if the route to Greyhound Hill is available and
appropriate to use. Pedestrian surveys would be beneficial to establish which
where the people tend to cross and try to optimize the location of the possible
zebra crossing.

1.26.3lt is considered that Speed surveys should be undertaken to establish if speed

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

is an issue throughout the scheme extents as a traffic calming solution may
be more appropriate, such as a 20 mph zone..

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Before presenting the Officer's recommended Option, speed, pedestrian and
site surveys will be carried out and the options identified in this report
reviewed. Recommendations will be submitted in a future report to the
Hendon Area Committee.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

A number of measures and Options have been set out in this report. Options
considered and not recommended to be developed further will be reported in
a future report.

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

If the final recommendations are approved, funding will need to be agreed to
implement any proposals and the scheme would need to be prioritised against
other schemes in the 2018/19 work programme as the Options are likely to be
excess of the Area Committee maximum budget of £25,000.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION
Corporate Priorities and Performance

The proposals here will particularly help to address the Corporate Plan
delivery objectives of “a clean and attractive environment, with well-
maintained roads and pavements, flowing traffic’ and “a responsible approach
to regeneration, with thousands of new homes built” by helping residents to
feel confident moving around their local area on foot, and in a vehicle and
contribute to reduced congestion.

The proposal also helps address road traffic casualties which will also have an
impact on Health and Wellbeing.

63



5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.2.4

5.3

5.3.1

5.4

5.4.1

54.2

5.5

5.5.1

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

At the next stage, detailed cost estimates will be provided in the future report.
Following the undertaking of traffic and pedestrian surveys outline costs for
the options considered most appropriate will be presented. The cost of
additional £2,500 for the surveys is requested from the Area Committee
budgets.

The estimated implementation costs of any recommendation will be (based on
prices contained in Year 4, Volume 4 Adjusted Rates — London Highways
Alliance Contract (LoHAC) Northwest1).

Future maintenance of electrical apparatus shall pass to Barnet Lighting
Services who will be expected to charge a commutable sum with the cost fully
borne by London Borough of Barnet.

The work will be carried out under the existing PFI and LoHAC term
maintenance contractual arrangements.

Social Value
None in the context of this report.
Legal and Constitutional References

The Council’s Constitution, in section 15 headed “Responsibility for Functions”
(Annex A) states that Area Committees may take decisions within their terms
of reference provided it is not contrary to council policy and can discharge
various functions, including highway use and regulation, within the boundaries
of their areas in accordance with Council policy and within budget.

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places obligations on authorities to ensure
the expeditious movement of traffic on their road network. Authorities are
required to make arrangements as they consider appropriate for planning and
carrying out the action to be taken in performing the duty.

Risk Management

None in the context of this report. Risk management may be required for work
resulting from this report.

5.6 Equalities and Diversity

5.6.1

The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities
Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:
e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010
e advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups
o foster good relations between people from different groups.

64



5.6.2 Proposed changes associated with the proposal are not expected to
disproportionately disadvantage or benefit members of the community.

5.7 Consultation and Engagement

5.7.1 A public will be carried out on the proposals and details of the proposals will
also be outlined on the council’s website.

5.8 Insight

5.8.1 The options developed for the scheme were informed through analysis of
injury accident data and on site observations of the issues.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1  Minutes of the Hendon Area Committee 2 July 2016

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8280/Printed%20minutes%2002nd-Jul-
2015%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1

6.2 Minutes of the Hendon Area Committee 26 October 2016

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8657/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Oct-
2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1

65


https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8280/Printed%20minutes%2002nd-Jul-2015%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8280/Printed%20minutes%2002nd-Jul-2015%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8657/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Oct-2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8657/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Oct-2016%2019.00%20Hendon%20Area%20Committee.pdf?T=1

This page is intentionally left blank



[ |

Option 1:
Install uncontrolled crossing point (B)

L]

e Install uncontrolled crossing point (D)

e Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point
(E1)

e Install zebra crossing (G)

Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point ()

Option 2:
Install uncontrolled crossing point (B)

Install uncontrolled crossing point (D)

Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point to a
zebra crosing (E2)

e Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point ()

Option 3
Install uncontrolled crossing point (B)

Install uncontrolled crossing point (D)

Raise central island and dropped kerbs (E3)
Install zebra crossing (H)

Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point (1)

Option 4
e Install uncontrolled crossing point (A, B, C, D,F )
e Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point

(E1, 1)

Option 5
Install uncontrolled crossing points (A,B,C,D,F)

L]

e Install zebra crossing (G)

e Upgrade existing uncontrolled crossing point
(E1,1)

e Introduction of 20mph zone.

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and demolition risk refer to the relevant
method statements and risk assessments related to this task for scheme Ref.
BC/001031.

In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed
on this drawing take note of the following. All works on this drawing will be
carried out by a competent contractor working to an appropriate method
statement and risk assessment.

19

5 »
O \//’N

/
~

6%

Proposed

option to build out southern fdotway

Zebra crossing with the

NOTES:

Key:

Reinstate footway with Bitmac
surfacing

Proposed Tactile paving (buff)

| | Crossing option boundary
Proposed kerbing

________ Pedestrian desire line.
Option 1

Pedestrian desire line.
Option 2

Pedestrian desire line.
Option 3
Notes:
1. This drawing is for consultation purposes only
and shows various options that are available
2. Each of the options can be installed in isolation or
a combination of different options can be provided
3. This drawing has been prepared using an OS
base. The feasibility of proposals will depend on a
site survey

REVISION

Revision Details Design/Check]| Date | Rev.

Initial issue LP/GL 09.01.17] O

Purpose of issue

FOR INFORMATION

Client:

ERARNEL

LONDON BOROUGH

R € scheme Ref. BC/001031

Scheme title
Grehhound Hill
Pedestrian Improvements

Drawing title

Highways Crossing Options

Scale @ A3: 1:500

Design Drawn [Checked Approved

LP LP GL GL

Date: 09/01/17 Date: 09/01/17 Date: 09/01/17 Date: 09/01/17

Traffic and Development

London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,

11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 OEJ
s CAPITA BARNER
LONDON BOROUGH

Rev.

BC/001031-3300-01 0




This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM|13

Hendon Area Committee
2 May 2017

Title | Abercorn Road, Traffic Management Scheme

Report of | Commissioning Director for Environment

Wards | Mill Hill

Status | Public

Urgent | No

Key | No

Appendix 1 — Option A Outline
Appendix 2 — Option B Outline

Enclosures

Jamie Blake — Commissioning Director for Environment

Officer Contact Details Jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

Summary

This report details the results of the consultation for the Abercorn Road, Traffic
Management Scheme that was approved by the Hendon Area Committee and the
Environment to address the traffic and safety concerns raised regarding Abercorn, NW7.
The consultation raised concerns regarding the proposed one-way operation and this
report investigates an alternative option requested by residents and a Ward Councillor.

Recommendations

1. That the Committee note the consultation results and the request from
Councillor Khatri for an alternative Option to be designed to remove the one-
way element of the proposal.

2. That the Hendon Area Committee approve either the Officer recommended
Option A or the Ward Councillor preferred Option B be progressed.

www.barnet.gov.uk




That if Option A is approved the Hendon Area Committee give instruction to
the Commissioning Director for Environment to implemented the approved
Option A and advise local residents of this decision and proceed to the
implementation of the scheme.

That if Option B is approved, the Hendon Area Committee give instruction to
the Commissioning Director for Environment to carry out a statutory
consultation on the approved Option B.

That subject to no objections being received to the statutory consultation,
referred to in recommendation 4, the Hendon Area committee instruct
Commissioning Director for Environment to introduce the approved Option B.

That the Hendon Area Committee agree that if any objections are received as
a result of the statutory consultations on Option B, referred to in
recommendation 4, the Commissioning Director for Environment will
consider and determine whether the agreed Option B should be implemented
or not, and if so, with or without modification.

That the Hendon Area Committee note that the funding for the agreed Option
is included in the Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 2017/18 budget introduce
the approved Option.

1.1

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

The October 2015 Hendon Area Committee received an item from Councillor
Val Duschinsky regarding Abercorn Road in which the following concerns
were outlined:
e High traffic volumes in Abercorn Road
e Inappropriate / excessive speeding
e A number of collisions reported at Abercorn Road junction with Dollis
Road and Firth Lane
e Restricted visibility exiting Abercorn Road at its junction with Dollis
road, particularly for right turners
e Vegetation obstructing sight line at the junction of Abercorn Road /
Firth Lane
e Vehicle losing control on the bend in Firth Road near Abercorn Road.
e Large vehicles using Abercorn Road as a rat-run.

Following discussion of the item, the Committee RESOLVED that:

In relation to this Member’s item, the Hendon Area Committee agree to

implement a feasibility study with a ceiling limit of up to £25,000 with a

provision that:

i. The costs be agreed by the Committee;

ii. Subject to further clarification from Re on costs, and;

iii. If costs exceed this limit amount to refer on to the Environment
Committee.

70



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

At the 13 January 2016 Hendon Area Committee the following resolutions
were agreed in relation to installing VAS in Abercorn Road and carrying out
the feasibility study on a traffic management scheme.

The Committee RESOLVED that:

In the matter of Abercorn Road Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) and Traffic

Scheme

i. That the Committee notes the update in Appendix 1 of this report.

ii. That the Committee agrees the expenditure of £17,000 to install VAS
and undertake a feasibility study and report the outcome of the study to
the March 2016 Area Committee meeting.

The 30 March 2016 Committee was aware that the preferred recommendation
was above the approval limit of this committee (£25,000). It was
acknowledged that funding may need to come from LIP and TfL allocations
and as already allocated for the year 2016/17, the funding may need to be
allocated from the 2017/18 pot. The Committee noted however that this did
not preclude some works taking place incrementally and over two financial
years accessing some finding via the Area Committee to commence part of
the works the following resolutions were agreed in relation to installing VAS in
Abercorn Road and carrying out the feasibility study on a traffic management
scheme.

The Committee RESOLVED that:

i. The Hendon Area Committee noted the detail of the feasibility study
as outlined in this report in relation to Abercorn Road and its junctions
with Frith Lane and Dollis Road, NW7 (refer to Appendix 1 for an
outline of this proposal, referred to as “Proposal A”.

ii. The Hendon Area Committee noted the above in i., give instruction to
the Commissioning Director for Environment to escalate the proposal
within the report to the Environment Committee to consider options for
funding the scheme from an agreed budget prior to progress of the
scheme to detailed design, public, consultation and implementation.

ii. The Hendon Area Committee agreed to refer this item to the next
Environment Committee meeting.

The 14 July 2016 Environment Committee, having considered the report,
noted:
i.  The detail of the feasibility study as outlined in this report in relation to
Abercorn Road and its junctions with Frith Lane and Dollis Road,
NW7
ii. The above resolution instruct funding approval for the scheme from an
agreed budget prior to progress of the scheme to detailed design,
public, consultation and implementation.

The 29 September 2016 Environment Committee, considered the funding
stream for the Abercorn Road scheme and included this in the 2016/17 Local
Implementation Plan (LIP) to be funded from the Traffic Management and
Accident budget.

71



1.6 In view of the above, Option A was developed as agreed at the 30 March
2016 Hendon Area Committee (as detailed in Appendix 1) and submitted to
public consultation.

Option A consists of:

One-way traffic on Abercorn Road, allowing vehicles to travel in an
North-Westerly direction only;

Footway build-outs at junctions, with double yellow lines along the new
kerb lines, to improve visibility and encourage vehicles turning at safe
speeds;

Weight restrictions, to deter large vehicles using Abercorn Road as a
cut-through;

Vertical speed deterrents (e.g. cushions), to deter speeding;

High friction surfacing of the section of Dollis Road at the junction with
Abercorn Road, to reduce speeding.

1.7 These measures result in an increase in travel time for some residents, but
addresses all issues listed in 1.1 above.

1.8 Consultation responses were mixed, with residents both endorsing and
opposing this proposal. However, the majority of negative responses were
against the one-way system element of the scheme but welcomed the other
measures.

1.9 For a summary of responses to this consultation, see Table 1 below. Note
that, for clarity, responses were divided into four categories, and the below
numbers reflect direct mention (for or against) each of the measures listed.

Table 1 — Summary of responses to consultation on Option A

For | Against
One-way traffic on Abercorn Road 8 18
Footway build-outs at junctions,
with double yellow lines along the
new kerb lines 17 7
Vertical speed deterrents 18 6
High friction surfacing of the
section of Dollis Road 18 4

1.10 During the consultation period, Councillor Khatri requested a site meeting to
discussion the proposals and consultation results. The meeting took place on
10t March 2016 At this meeting Councillor Khatri request that an alternative

Option was taken back to the Hendon Area Committee for consideration.

72



1.1

In view of the consultation responses and feedback, including a site meeting

and input from Councillor Khatri, the design was reviewed and an additional
Option B (as detailed in Appendix 2) was developed.

Option B consists of:

e Banned right turn from Abercorn Road into Dollis Road by installation of
signage, to reduce risk of collisions at this junction. This will be
enforced by a CCTV enforcement camera;

e Weight restrictions, to deter large vehicles using Abercorn Road as a
cut-through;

e Vertical speed deterrents (e.g. cushions), to deter speeding. To
accommodate for the two-way traffic, vertical speed deterrents required
would span wider, and may have an impact on parking;

e High friction surfacing of the section of Dollis Road at the junction with

1.12

Abercorn Road, to reduce speeding.

It should be noted that the measures proposed in Option B address some, but

not all, of the issues listed in 1.1. In particular, the risk of accidents at junctions
remains high. Table 2, below, summarises the accidents recorded in the 5 year
period 01/06/2010 to 31/05/2015. Option A potentially addresses all accidents,
whereas Option B would not have addressed those accidents highlighted at, Nos.

3, 4,5,6,7and9. In Table 2 below.

Table 2 — Summary of accidents recorded in the 5 year period 01/06/2010 to

31/05/2015
. No of . .
Ref Location Ref & Date . Severity Description
Injuries

1. Dollis Road/ 0110SX20851/ | 1 Serious | Driver skidded on wet
Abercorn Road | 14/08/2010 road and hit kerb.

2. . 0110SX21100/ | 5 Slight V1 swerved into opposite
Dollis Road/" | 53,10/9010 carriageway & hit
Abercorn Road . .

oncoming vehicle.

3. | Abercorn 0111SX20295/ | 2 Slight V1 edged out into path of
Road/ 15/04/2011 V2 who
Frith Court was travelling at speed

4. Dollis Road/ 0111SX20954/ | 1 Slight V1 reversed and hit
Abercorn Road | 07/11/2011 pedestrian

5. , 0112SX20302/ | 2 Slight V1 lost control & slid into
Frith Lane/ . X

09/04/2012 opposite carriageway,
Abercorn Road L .
colliding with V2.
6. . 0112SX20669/ | 2 Slight V1 not concentrating, ran
cintane’ | 0gi0g/2012 into rear of V2, who in
y turn was shunted into V3.
7. Abercorn 0112SX21153/ | 1 Slight V1 passed parked cars
24/12/2012 and then turned left into
Road/Abercorn .
the Close & impacted
Close : .
with oncoming V2.

8. Dollis Road/ 0112SX29067/ | 1 Slight V1 swerved to avoid
Abercorn Road | 01/10/12 collision and hit a wall.

9. Frith Lane/ 0112SX20234/ | 2 Slight V1 braked suddenly
Abercorn Road | 12/10/2013 causing V2 to shunt into

73



V1’s rear.

10. , 0114SX21062/ | 4 Slight Driver of V1 pressed
Dollis Road/ 28/11/2014 accelerator instead of
Abercorn Road L

brake, running into V2.

1.13 Option A is the Officers recommended Option but as there is no consensus
between Officers and residents and/or Ward Councillors, it is recommended that
a decision is made by Hendon Area Committee as to the way forward.

1.14 Option A has already undergone Statutory Consultation and could be
progressed to implementation if agreed. Option B would need additional
design of the banned turn element of the scheme prior to an additional
Statutory Consultation being undertaken. The results of this further
consultation would need to be reported back to the Area Committee for their
consideration before the scheme could be implemented.

2 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. The recommendation to progress a traffic management scheme on Abercorn
Road and its junction with Firth Lane and Dollis Road is to address the road
safety issues that have been highlighted in this report.

2.2. Option A is the Option recommended by Officers and the consultation results
indicate that there is a level of support for this Option from residents. Option B
although address some of the concerns initially raised does not address all
the issues so would not be the preferred Option and Consultation still needs
to be undertaken on this Option.

3 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

3.1. Alternative options were covered in previous reports. No-further alternative
options have been developed since the publication of said reports apart from
Option B as outlined above.

4 POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

41. If the report's recommendations are approved the scheme has funding
approval from the Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 2017/18 funding and the
chosen option would be progressed to consultation, detailed design and
implementation stages.

5 IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION
5.1. Corporate Priorities and Performance

5.1.1. The proposals here will particularly help to address the Corporate Plan
delivery objectives of “a clean and attractive environment, with well-
maintained roads and pavements, flowing traffic’ and “a responsible approach
to regeneration, with thousands of new homes built” by helping residents to
feel confident moving around their local area on foot, and in a vehicle and
contribute to reduced congestion.

74



5.1.2.

5.2.

5.2.1.

5.2.2.

5.2.3.

5.2.4.

5.3.

5.3.1

5.4

5.4.1

5.4.2

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

The proposal also helps address road traffic casualties which will also have an
impact on Health and Wellbeing.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

The cost of Option A has been approved by Environment Committee on 15
March 2017 for inclusion as part of the Local Implementation Plan (LIP)
2017/18 funding - from the Traffic Management and Accident reduction
funding stream.

Option B can also be funded from the LIP 2017/18 LIP budget and a detailed
cost estimate will be undertaken if this scheme is approved by the Committee;
however, it should not be in excess of the current estimate for this scheme.

Future maintenance of electrical apparatus shall pass to Barnet Lighting
Services (the PFI contractor) who will charge a commuted sum with the cost
fully borne by London Borough of Barnet; this can be absorbed within current
revenue budgets.

The work will be carried out under the existing PFI (electrical) and LoHAC
(non electrical) term maintenance contractual arrangements.

Social Value

None in the context of this report.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Council’s Constitution, in section 15 headed “Responsibility for Functions”
(Annex A) states that Area Committees may take decisions within their terms
of reference provided it is not contrary to council policy and can discharge
various functions, including highway use and regulation, within the boundaries
of their areas in accordance with Council policy and within budget.

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places obligations on authorities to ensure
the expeditious movement of traffic on their road network. Authorities are

required to make arrangements as they consider appropriate for planning and
carrying out the action to be taken in performing the duty.

Risk Management

None in the context of this report. Risk management may be required for work
resulting from this report.

Equalities and Diversity

The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities

75



5.6.2

5.7

5.7.1

5.8

5.8.1

Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:
e Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010
e Advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups
e Foster good relations between people from different groups.

Proposed changes associated with the proposal are not expected to
disproportionately disadvantage or benefit members of the community.

Consultation and Engagement

Consultation has already been carried out on Option A and if progressed
residents will be contacted to advised them of the outcome of the consultation.
If Option B is progress this will require additional public consultation to be
carried out on the chosen proposal and details of the proposals will also be
communicated to Ward Councillors.

Insight

The options developed for the scheme were informed through analysis of
injury accident data, site observations of the issues.

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

The October 2015 Hendon Area Committee Minutes & Agenda; available at
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=717&MId=8281&V
er=4

13 January 2016 Hendon Area Committee Minutes & Agenda; available at
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=717&MId=8282&V
er=4

30 March 2016 Hendon Area Committee Minutes & Agenda; available at
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=717&MId=8283&V
er=4

14 July 2016 Environment Committee Minutes & Agenda;
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=695&MId=8634 &V
er=4

29 September 2016 Environment Committee Minutes & Agenda

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8590/Printed%20minutes%2029th-Sep-

2016%2019.00%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1

6.6

15 March 2017 Environment Committee Minutes & Agenda

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/q8593/Printed%20minutes %2015t
h-Mar-2017%2018.30%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1

76


http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8281&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8281&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8282&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8282&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8283&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=717&MId=8283&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=695&MId=8634&Ver=4
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=695&MId=8634&Ver=4
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8590/Printed%20minutes%2029th-Sep-2016%2019.00%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8590/Printed%20minutes%2029th-Sep-2016%2019.00%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8593/Printed%20minutes%2015th-Mar-2017%2018.30%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g8593/Printed%20minutes%2015th-Mar-2017%2018.30%20Environment%20Committee.pdf?T=1

S, . N/

Proposed "SLOW" road marking to diag
1024 with red high friction surfacing

¥

)
Q “o
%

Proposed

over-runnable area

Proposed build out with
over-runnable area

g s
Proposed
over-runnable area

L% ..U RN
%5 % >

i Proposed speed cushion V

/N

Proposed build out with
over-runnable area

/[ /

Proposed
over-runnable area

Proposed build out with
over-runnable area

L7

Proposed dragons
teeth road marking
8

NN N[\

Proposed "SLOW" road marking to diag
1024 with red high friction surfacing 95\93

/v\\ o

Proposed build out

Mary's C of
E
Primary School

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

For construction, maintenance, cleaning and demolition risk refer to the qm_m<m:£.:oa
statements and risk assessments related to this task for scheme Ref. N~
C2016__BC/000744-04.

In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed on
this drawing take note of above. All works on this drawing will be car ried out by a
competent contractor working to a provided appropriate method statement and risk
assessment.

LEGEND
§ High friction surfacing applied to new surface course

_H_ Plane out and inlay 40mm new surface course

_H_ Proposed build out

_H_ Proposed over-runnable area with high friction surfacing

— = Proposed granite kerbing 200mm x 300mm with 125mm upstand

—«— Proposed precast concrete 125mm x 150mm with 15mm upstand
- Proposed traffic sign

0 Location of new speed cushion

Provision of 'At any time' (double yellow lines)

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordonance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

REVISION

Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.

:IuEuowm of issue

FOR INFORMATION

Client:

BERARNEL

LONDON BOROUGH

nm Scheme Ref. C2016__BC/000744-04

Scheme title
ABERCORN ROAD
Traffic Calming

Drawing title

OPTION A: General Arrangement

Scale @ A3: N.T.S.

Design Drawn [Checked Approved
MDM MDM SHC RC
Date: 06/04/17 Date: 06/04/17 Date: 06/04/17 Date: 06/04/17

Traffic and Development

London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 OEJ

mmm  CAPITA ERRNEN

LONDON BOROUGH

Rev.

C2016_BC/000744-04 -APPENDIX_01| 0




This page is intentionally left blank



\;,‘- E SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
??M For construction, maintenance, cleaning and demolition risk refer to the
. { { * A relevant method statements and risk assessments related to this task for
{2 S scheme Ref.

i ES In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work
detailed on this drawing take note of above. All works on this drawing will be

o PN carried out by a competent contractor working to a provided appropriate

method statement and risk assessment.

o O 1 notes:

High friction surfacing applied to new surface course

Plane out and inlay 40mm new surface course
Proposed carriageway channel

Finchley Golf Course / X
/ O

Sign-TS1(8no)

KEY:
/1
[
Y @
e
/ 7 S Sign-TS2 (2no)

T7s3 7 £ Proposed "SLOW" road marking to diag
| 1024 with red high friction surfacing

e, \ ..
N

Sign-TS3 (2no)

A
) Sign-TS4 (3no)

Allotment Gardens
é Sign-TS5(1no)

£7Y
‘ Sign-TS6(2no) banded back to back with TS1

% &*\ \“““-““\“\“N
~

N Formalized on-street parking to be .
51 . provided in areas where private vehicle
\ access is not provided

Proposed section 278 junction

/
‘| improvements to be carried out by the «{;
Inglis Consortium as part of their
- Millbrook Park project
Notes:
. P 1. Traffic Sign Assembly TS6 to be mounted only on the entrance to
S F Abecorn Road

/ This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

[Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

P z
/’/ //// . Stationery Office.
N2 [© Crown copyright and database right 2016. All rights reserved.
Y s London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674
[IRE RoAD /; REVISION
///’ / UMrs > Revision Details Design/Check| Date | Rev.
7/ S o
7 :" - AN

/4 \/ \\\\\ ) '\\ Purpose of issue
< N3 h \ FOR INFORMATION

]
[ )
4 : .,
JJ 756 \7 ~ AN \ Crent:
| \
=
L[] \ / > ERRNED
\0\:? E,.::'s:: / LONDON BOROUGH
E 7, Proposed "SLOW" road marking to W | gl||asles '_Rg Scheme Ref. C2016_BC/000744-04
i diag 1024 with red high friction = 7, 725 Scheme title
i surfacing g ABERCORN ROAD
] 7 . .
i A Ll Traffic Calming
- . i A = DOLLIS ROAD » s, Drawing e .
' ST s, Option B: General Arrangement
i) S Iry
</ Scale @ A3:  N.T.S.
Design Drawn Checked Approved
MDM MDM SHC RC
Date. 06/0472017 | Date: 06/04/2077 | Date: 06/04/2017 | Date: 06/0472017

7
S
//\\\ \//sw"'“
Foot Bridge ::
Nursery
Schodl
-

Christ’s College Playing Fields

LONDON BOROUGH

Re Traffic and Development
London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House,
11th Floor Highways, 1255 High Road,
Whetstone, London N20 0EJ
CAPITA ERARNEG
s

Rev.

%

C2016_BC/000744-04-APPENDIX_02 0

Christ’s College
Playing Fields

Print Date:13/04/2017 14:43:53



AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
113a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Gladsmuir

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Haslemere

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Christ's College Playing Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Zagros House

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Lanta

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Royal Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Regal Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Thyme Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
DOLLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Foot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
THORNFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Playing Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Christ's College

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Mill Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Dollis Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
DOLLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Finchley Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
LINKS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
MP 7.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
St Mary's C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Coniston Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
1 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Farthing Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Albany

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
MP 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Thornfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
19c

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
ABERCORN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
37 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
7 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
FRITH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
DEVONSHIRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
VINEYARD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
13 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Cranbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
21 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
41 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Bittacy

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Thornfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Bittacy

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Millwind

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
ABERCORN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
17 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Dolliscroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
FRITH COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
BITTACY

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
MALLOW MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
DOLLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
17 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
139a

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
SLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
SLOW


This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First EBE

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Barnet

May 2017

Contact: Maria Lugangira, maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk — 0208 359 2761

311 VAN3IOV

www.barnet.gov.uk



mailto:maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk

Title of Report

Overview of decision

Report Of (officer)

Issue Type (Non
key/Key/Urgent)

Management Scheme

for the Abercorn Road, Traffic Management
Scheme that was approved by the Hendon Area
Committee and the Environment to address the
traffic and safety concerns raised regarding
Abercorn, NW7

Environment

Bell Lane/ Green Lane, That the Committee consider three options for put | Commissioning Director Non-key
NW4- Request for zebra forward in terms of addressing pedestrian and | Environment
crossing facility safety concerns.
Colindeep Lane — Pedestrian | This report provides an update on the progress to | Commissioning Director Non-key
Improvements (Initial date on undertaken to address the pedestrian Environment
Assessment) safety and vehicular traffic concerns raised in
relation to Colindeep Lane outside North London
Grammar School, NW9
Greyhound Hill, NW4 This report details the initial feasibility of providing | Commissioning Director Non-key
Request for Pedestrian pedestrian improvements on Greyhound Hill, Environment
Facility NW4 to improve pedestrian access to Sunnyfields
Primary School and help reduce the speed of
traffic
Abercorn Road, Traffic This report details the results of the consultation Commissioning Director Non-key

(o]
N




Title of Report Overview of decision Report Of (officer) Issue Type (Non
key/Key/Urgent)
Feasibility study options re | That the Committee notes the update in relation Commissioning Director Non-key

installation of pedestrian
crossing in Langstone
Way, Mill Hill

to the Member’s item.

Environment

€8




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Petitions (if any)
	10 Bell Lane/ Green Lane, NW4- Request for zebra crossing facility
	Option 1: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-01
	Option 2: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-02
	Option 3: C2016_BC/001031_08-DESIGN-03

	11 Colindeep Lane - Pedestrian Improvements (Initial Assessment)
	Appendix 1 - Site Plan
	Appendix 2 - Survey Data Analysis
	Appendix 3 - Accident Data

	12 Greyhound Hill, NW4 Request for Pedestrian Facility
	Appendix - Drawing No. GC2657-CAP-76-XX-DR-C-0001

	13 Abercorn Road, Traffic Management Scheme
	Appendix 1 – Option A Outline
	Appendix 2 – Option B Outline
	Sheets and Views
	002



	14 Forward Work Programme

